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| @ CIN: U31401KA20025GC030437
#%" Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024

?,E@\ M/s. HUBLI ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
b ‘?*I)PE ROAD, NAVANAGAR, HUBBALLI - 580 025.

Rs. In Lakh

51, Mo. Particulars Mote No. | As at 318t Mar, 2024 | As at 31st Mar, 2023
| |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES:
1 |Shareholders funds
(8) Share Capital 3 2,17,242.35 2.15,184.35
(b) Reserves and Surplus 4 (7,51,716.10) (4,88,847.70)
(5,34,473.75) (2,73,653.35)
2 |Share Application money pending allotment 3A 7,898.00 -
3 |Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Leng-Term Borrowings 5 B,89,401.82 6,75610.06
ib} Othar Long-Term Liabilities & 3,14 66242 1,14,116.27
i) Long-Term Provisions 7 23,788.81 18,831.44
12,27,863.06 8,09,657.77
4 |Current Liabilities
(&) Short-Term Borrowings 8 1,43,837.76 1,24 677.38
(b} Trade Payables ) 7.06,727.82 7.12,178.05
(c) Other Current Liabilities 10 1,08,392.88 1,21,143.37
(d) Shorl-Term Provisions 11 3,885.56 3,691.85
9,63,824.02 9,61,688.66
TOTAL 16,65,111.31 14,97,593.08
Il |ASSETS:
1 |MWon-Current Assets
(a)Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:
(i} Property, Plant and Equipment 124 8.,75,782.89 T.51272.74
(ii) Intangible Assels 12B 3044 570,189
(iii) Capital Work-in-Progress 12C 35,878.95 34 465,55
(b} Non-Current Investmants 13 BET BT 1,041.00
{c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 134 . 37 679.81
{d) Long-Term Loans and Advances 14 7.332.79 6.8688.38
(e) Other Non-Current Assels 15 4 540.73 1,00,619.65
10,24, 72717 9,32637.41
2 |Current Assets
(&) Cument Investmeanis 16 = -
(B} Inventories 17 19,580.94 19,638.30
{¢) Trade Receivables 18 1,59,975.77 2,35,285.68
{d) Cash and Cash Equivalents 18 862151 6,103.36
{e) Short-Term Loans and Advances 20 B35.36 608.62
{f) Other Current Assets 21 4 50,361.57 3,00,309.71
6,40,384.14 5,64 955,67
TOTAL 16,65,111.31 14,97,593.08

Ses Motes from 1" to '32" forming part of the Financlal Stalements.

For and on behall of the Beard of Directors

Raghavendra Kotemane
(Company Secretary)
FC5: 11736

Place :
Date :

Patil Prakash
(CFO & Director (Finance))
DIN:09687087

§. SR SHTARDE
farmt L pdl, WA

Vyshali M.L., IAS)
{Managing Director)
DIN:10734683

"L-.—‘-—-—'_'J
Director (Finance),
Corporate Office,
HESCOM, Hubballl.
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|| PB ROAD, NAVANAGAR, HUBBALLI - 580 025.
CIN: U31401KA2002SGC030437

M/s. HUBLI ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Profit and Loss statement for the year ended 31st March, 2024 Rs. in Lakh
patutas Tl
I |Revenue from Operations 22 13,76,514.40 11,00,023.01
Il |Other Income 23 34,616.00 21,990.02
Il |Total Income (I + 1) 14,11,130.40 11,22,013.02
IV |Expenses
{a) Purchase of Power 24 11,05,197 .44 8,11,648.78
(b) Employee Benefits Expense 25 1,40,170.60 1,19,652.97
(c) Finance Costs 26 98,627.27 143,828.00
(d) Depreciation and Amortization Expense 27 53,760.64 3434790
(e) Other Expenses 271 41,289.24 41,229.71
Total Expenses (a+b+c+d+e) 14,39,045.20 12,80,707.26
(e @avam (2094
WVl |Less: Exceptional ltems 28 1,16,911.74 -
Add: Prior Period Income 28 23,386.52 10,820.31
Less: Prior Period Expenses 28 B,306.85 5,474.39
Vil ;r:f{:: { t.:.':;“:' before extraordinary items and (1,29,746.86) (1,23,348.41)
VIl |Add: Regulatory Asset 2Ba {96,593.43) 40,177.32
IX |Profit ] (Loss) before tax (VI +/- 1X) (2,26,340.30) (83,171.10)
X  |Add: Deferred tax (Asset) 28b (37,679.91) (451.46)
Xl |Profit / (Loss) for the year (X +/- XI) (2,64,020.21) (83,622.56)
X1l |Earnings Per Share (of Rs. 10/- each):
Basic & Diluted 30 (12.15) (3.89)

See Notes from 'V to '32 forming part of the Financial Statements.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Raghavendra Kctemane Patil Prakash
(Company Secretary) (CFO & Director (Financa))
FCS5: 11736 DIN:0968T708T

Wyshali M.L., IAS
{Managing Director)
DIN:107 34683

As per our Audit Report on even date

Place:
Date:

HESCOM, Hubballi,

Director (Finance),

Corporate Office,
HESCOM, Hubballl.
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4%, Mis, HUBLI ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
|[/|PB ROAD, NAVANAGAR, HUBLI - 530 026,
ﬁ#‘ CIN: U401 HAZO02SGC0I043T

Cash Flow Statemant for the year ended 318t March 2024 o I L
| o, Parbiculers For the year sndad 398t Mer 2024 For tha year snded 31t Mar X3
1 |Canh fow from Operaiing activities [ [
f=1 |Mal Loss bafore i (2,26, 240 30) (83,171.10)
1:2 |Copraciation and emorssation 54,806 53 34,347.00
1-3 |Prowision for Bad and Doubdul Debts Ta5.81 (570,83
14 [Loss on ssle of esseis a2 278
1-5 |Finance costs B6,627.27 143080,
1.8 |Proivison for Leave Encashment & FBF L1y 5,745.07
1-7 Payatia T TO6.88
18 |Provision for Retiraman Sonafits 38,661, 1537002
16 (Material Cost Variance 1.248.51 -
1-10 | inlerest income (8,450, 66 (229.02)
Oparsting profit / (leas) before 32,454,00) 1,6,050.89
working caplal changes (1) {
1 [Changes in Working Capital;
Adjusimants fof (incrmase) | decrsass in operatng assels:
21 [Inventades LR {3328.10
22 [Trade receivablos T4,574.40 (30,798.11)
2-3 [Shoriderm loans and sdvences 2674 128,18
24 [Long-term koans and acvances 344,42 1445503
24 |Dihor currend assaty (1,50.080 91) (B2, 542 07)
248 |Citrer ron-cumend asseds (D6,078.82) (88,022 6T)
Adusimants for increase [ (decrease) in opersling liatslilies.
27 |Trecs payabies 15,448.23) 140,381 81
248 |Other curmenl Rabdities (11, 75048 3B .13
26 | O long-besm liakalilies 2.00,545.1 12,266.83
210 | Bhor-berm provisians 17am 43730
2-11 | Lang-lorm provisions 3,687 .37 381778
Testal (N} 16,562.69 20,384.80
!nunmmmummmmmn-:um {15, 201.42) 148,437 40
3 [Cash fow from nvesting sctivities
31 |Capial axpandiure on fxed assets, ncudng capital advances. 11,47 452 30 {80,882 78}
3.2 |increase n Capital WIP [1,413.40) {10,478.08)
33 [Proceeds from sale of foosd Bssets 21184 amrar
34 [Curmant investmants nol considered a8 Cash and cash equivalenta 153,58 360,00
Nt canh Mow from | {used In) imesting sctivitles () 1,48,800.74) (90,710,78)
4 |Cash fow from Financing sctivitiss
#-1 |Procesds fom shanes Deposils L5, 00 @,450.00
42 |Proceads from long-tarm borowings 5,17 645.90] 2,068,627 05
43 |Repayment of long-tem bomowings p,nm;ﬂq {1,856,816.33)
44 |Deposts and coniributions from consumers 20,850,368 4,879.85
4-5 |Pretminary Expansa {0.85) (10.23)
A |Melincrease | (decreasa) in working capiinl | Shord Term Borowings (20,890, 53) [17.071.88)
47 |Financa cost [BEBIT.IT) (1.43,828.00)
Met cash fow from f [used In) Financing sctivities (C) 1,64,820.31 (83, 7ED.81)
:'l;l:;tum I {decreana) bn Cash and Cash squivalents D= |4 + B+ C) = 51814 1,967,12
B |Cash and Canh Equivalends af tha beginning of tha year (E} 9,103,368 T304
Canh et Cash sguivalants ot the snd of the year [§+7+8] (F) 952181 0,902,048
Cash on hend 1,108 18 1,162,728
T |In curmend socounls 2.018.92 2272 44
8 [in deposs scoounls 8457 41 572864
82181 #,103.38
San Molns from 'V 1o 32 fomming par of the Financial Siatements
For wrf on bahall of the Board of Directors
Raghavendra Kotamans Patl Prakash Vyshall M.L., IAS
(Company Secrotary) (CFC & Director (Fi {Mansging Director)
FCS: 11738 DIN:D388T09, -'E;J‘ DIN: 10734683
v,
As par our Audit Rey alfion da
P 5 SmEssHpanDE
| BCum LLB (e w4
" W AYE
g Illg:"“ Np.__-. 5 o
@8 No- 233
Data 1:1]3.;&‘;:1 i
B0 Tive yegry T

<——CONTROLLER {A & R),
- HESCOM, Hubballi.

Data:

we L

Director (Finance),
Corporate Office,

HESCOM, Hubbalil.
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Note No.

Significant Accounting Policies

Corporate information:

Hubli Electricity Supply Company Limited (HESCOM' or ‘the Company') is a premier power distribution
Company in the state of Karnataka and wholly owned undertaking of Government of Karnataka. The
Company is engaged in distribution of power in seven Revenue Districts of Karnataka, viz. Dharwad, Gadag,
Haveri, Ultara Kannada, Belagavi, Vijayapur and Bagalkot. The Company Is registered under the Companies
Act, 18568 incorporated on 30th April 2002 vide Registration number U31401KA2002SGC030437 and
commenced its operations from 1st June 2002. The Company is a distribution licensee under Section 14 of
[the Electricity Act, 2003. It is domiciled and incorporated in India having its registered office at HESCOM,
MNavanagar, Hubballl, Dharwad - 580 025,

Earlier, the power sector in the state of Kamataka was serviced by Karnataka Electricity Board. In the year
1869, the State Government initiated the reforms process of the power sector to meet the needs of the
burgeoning economy. As a first step, in 1999, the Karnataka Electricity Board was bifurcated into two
Companies, viz. Kamataka Power Transmission Corporation Limited (KPTCL) and Vishweswaraiah Vidyul
Nigama Limited (VWVNL). The Karnataka Eleclricity Regulatory Commission (KERC) was also setup in 1999,
In the subsequent stage of reforms, the transmission and distribution activities are carried out by KPTCL
were unbundled and four power distribution companies were formed in June 2002 and another power
distribution company was formed on April 2005. HESCOM Is one of the companies thus formed, with its
headquarters at Hubballi,

Significant Accounting Policies:

241

Basis of preparation of Financial Statements:

The Financial Statements have been prepared on accrual basis of accounting under historical cost
convention except as otherwise provided in the policy and in accordance with the Accounting Standards as
notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and subsequent amendments thereof as set forth in the
Companies Act, 2013 and the provisions of the Electricity Act, 2003 to the extent applicable.

ﬂlxﬂms having a material bearing on the financial statements are recognized on accrual basis except the
ng:

* Grants and subsidies from the Government in respect of capilal assets, which are accounted on actual
receipt basis,

* Interes! on delayed payments to power producers, which are accounted for as and when intimated by them,
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the Lands classified as
Property, Plant and Equipment are revalued in FY-22,

The financial statements are presented in Lakh and all values are rounded to the nearest Lakh, except when
otherwise indicated.

Since, the Net worth of the Company is negative; Ind AS is not applicable to the Company.

2.2

Use of Estimates and Judgements:

The preparation of the financial slatements requires management to make judgments, estimales and
assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses during the reporling
period, Although such estimates and assumptions are made on reasonable and prudent basis taking into
account all available information, actual results could differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis and revisions lo accounting estimates are recognized
prospectively,

Key source of judgements, assumplions and estimation In the preparation of the financial statements which
may cause a material adjustment to the carmying ameounis of assets and liabilities within the next financial
year, are in respect of useful lives of property, plant and equipment, employee benefit obligations, provision
of income lax, provision of inventories, contingencies and commitments and measurement of deferred tax.

2.3

Inventories:

Stores, spares and loose lools are valued at scheduled standard rates (standard rates are determined on the
basis of previous purchases and prevailing market rates). The differences between realizable value
{Purchase cost) and scheduled standard rates are charged to P&L Account under Material Cost Variance
account {both Debit and Credit).

Scrap Is valued at cost or nat ?%W@A whichever is less. | —\

y | -.;IF_,::'—--.I\-: -: -'_1._ w
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HESCOM, Hubballi.
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Statement of Cash flows:

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise of cash on hand / at banks and short term deposits
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. Cash and cash equivalents include balances
with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand / at banks
and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, as defined above, net of outstanding
bank overdraft as they are considered an integral part of the Company's management,

Cash flows are reporied using indirect method prescribed in Accounting Standard-3, whereby profit / (loss)
before tax is adjusted for the effect of transactions of non-cash nature, any deferral or accounts of part or
future cperating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or
financing cash flows. The Cash flows are segregated into operating, investing and financing activities.

2.5

Property, Plant and Equipment:

-

.|Property, Plant and Equipment are staled at cost (except Land Assets), net of accumulated depreciation.

Such cost comprises purchase price, non-refundable taxes and duties, borrowing costs on gualifying assets
and any cost directly attributable to bring the asset into location and condition necessary for fit to be capable
of operating in the manner intended by the management. It does not include any estimate of the cost of
dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located as the nature of overwhelming
assets of the company are such that the dismantling is seldom called for. Freehold land is nol depreciated.
The company depreciates property, plant and equipment using straight line method and depreciation is
charged at the rate approved by KERC time to time and in case of revision of rates prescribed by the KERC,
the Company applies the revised rales prospectively from the date of change notified by the KERC, The
Company does not charge depreciation as per the rates prescribed under Schedule Il of the Companies Act,
2013, Depreciation on additions of assets is provided on pro-rate basis from the month immediately following
the one in which the assels become available for use. Depreciation on released/de-commissioned assets is
provided up to the end of the previous month immediately preceding the month of decommissioning of the
assel. The residual value of all the assets is taken at 10% as per the KERC guidelines as against 5% as per
the Companies Act, 2013,

Depreciation rates used are as follows:

Asset type Depreciation rate
Buildings 3.34%
Hydraulic Works 5.28%
Other Civil Works 3.34%
Plant & Machinery 5.28%
Lines, Cables & Network 5.28%
Vehicles 9.50%
Furniture & Fixtures 6.33%
Dffice Equipment 6.33%
IT Equipment 15.00%

.|Depreciation on leasehold land is provided for the years on amortization rates arrived at on the basis of the

lease period.

.|Released assets intended for re-use are continued to be depreciated in accordance with depraciation

percentage of its classification i.e., Lines, Cables, Networks, Plant & Machinery & Viehicles, etc., to which it
pertains.

.|An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no fulure economic benefits

are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or
retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in profit and loss.

.| The Company has the practice of capitalizing the Assets after receipt of final completion report and final bill

from the Contractor and are accepted / approved / certified by the competent authority, The borrowing costs
attributable to such acquisition / construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of cost of such assets
up 1o the date when such assets are ready for ils intended use,

In respect of assets shared with KPTCL, the ownership and title vests with KFTCL and as such, they are not
reflected in the books of accounts of the Company. But, the share of maintenance expenditure in respect of
such assets is charged to the statement of profit and loss and the accounts system was not enabled to

manitor the same —
i _-')

ROLLER (A & R),
HESCOM, Hubballi.
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.|Major capital spares are capitalized as property, plant and equipment and depreciated over the shorter of its

useful life and the remaining expected useful life of the asset to which it relates and written down value of the
spares is charged to the statement of profit and loss as and when replaced.

.|Fixed Assets other than those classified as ‘'Furniture & Fixtures' and 'Office Equipment’ costing individually

up to Rs.500 are written off to the statement of profit and loss during the year.

.|Advance paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each Balance Sheel

date is classified as Capital advance under Other Non-current assets. Subsequent costs on renovation and
modernization of fixed assets resulting in increased life and/or efficiency of an existing asset is added 1o the
cost of replaced assets or recognized as a separate asset as appropriate when it is probable that future
economic benefits will flow to the Company.

Land Assels were being Revalued at current market price through a Registered Valualor as on 31.03.2022,
The Accounting Policy towards accounting of Land Assets has been changed from Historical Cost to Current
Market Value duly getting approval at the 95th Board of Directors meeting held in Corporate Office,
HESCOM, Hubballi on 11th Feb, 2022,

2.6

Capital Work-In-Progress:

Materials issued to Capital Work-in-progress are valued at Standard Rate, which is determined by the
Company from time to time based on previous purchase price and prevailing market rates (published as O&M
Schedule of Rates) except in respect of capital works under taken on total turnkey and partial turmkey basis
where materials are accounted on purchase price.

2.7

Recelvables Against Supply of Power:
Receivables against supply of power activity relates to Sale of Power under various categories of LT, HT
Consumer,

2.8

Revenue Recognition:

Sale of power is accounted on accrual basis at the tariff rates approved by the Kamataka Electricity
Regulatory Commission (KERC) from time to time. Revenue dues from consumers whose ledger accounts
are yet to be opened are accounted on an estimated basis, The Company accounts revenue net of electricity
taxes in its statement of profit and loss,

Revenue from contracts with consumers are recognized on supply of electricity or when services are
rendered to the consumers at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company is entitied
under appropriate regulatory framework.

The Tariff/Rural Electrification subsidy released by the Government of Kamnataka is recognized as part of
Revenue in accordance with the Government of Karnataka order no.: EN 48 PSR 2006, Banglore Dtd: 13th
June 2007,

The Tariff subsidy is claimed from the Government of Karnataka as per the Commission Determined Tariff
(As per the prevailing Tariff Order) on the consumption of Bhagya Jyoti/Kuteera Jyoti (BJ/K.J) up to 40 units
per month (up to 58 units under Gruha Jyoti Scheme), IP Set categary up to and inclusive of 10 HP. Further,
the tariff subsidy claimed for Amrut Jyoti up to 75 units (83 units under Gruha Jyoti Scheme) and Gruha Jyoti
for Domestic consumers up to 200 units are based on the average consumption.

Revenue for the year is adjusted by estimating un-billed revenue demand appropriately. Provision for
Unbilled Revenue in respect of LT installations are recognized to the extent of 50% of the demand raised in
the month of April and in respect of HT installations are recognized to the extent of 100% of the demand
raised in the month of April,

Rebates and Incentives to consumers for prompt payment are shown as deductions from Revenue,
Other operating revenues from rendering services are accounted on the basis of stage of completion method

except for inspection charges, testing charges, consultancy charges on Deposit Contribution Works and rent
received from others for letting out Company's other properties (Machineries and Equipment) which are

accounted for an cash basis.

%
CONTROLLER (A & .+,
HESCOM, Hubballi,
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Other Income:
Income from services rendered is accounted based on the agreements / arrangements with the parties
concerned,

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis laking into account the amount outstanding and rate
applicable,

In respect of amount recovered from Contractors / Suppliers towards delay in execution of works / supplies,
the amount is recognized as Income upon rejection of the delay condonation request of the Contractors /
Suppliers submitted within twelve menths from the date of Commissioning of the work/Supply of materials, by
the competent authority. Until such time the same is accounted under Current Liabilities. In the absence of
any such request, the amount so recovered would be treated as penalty and credited to miscellanecus
income. Further with respect to Security Deposit and Retention Money collected from Contractors / Suppliers
is recognized as income after 3 years from the date of commissioning of the work/completion of
supply/service.

Rebate earned on power purchase prompt payments are accounted as and when the related dues are
settled.

Interest income arising from financial assets is accounted for using effective interest method.

Contributions by consumers towards items of Property, Plant and Equipment, which require an obligation to
provide electricity connectivity to the consumers, are recognized as a credit to deferred revenue. Such
revenue is recognized over the useful life of the Property, Plant and Equipment.

Works executed/assets created out of contribution received from the third parties vest in the Company under
the Regulation for Condition of supply of electricity by the KERC and they are incorporated as assets in books
at the fair value. Consumer contribution towards cost of Capital Assets are treated as Deferred Income and
are grouped under Non-Current liabilities which are subsequently adjusted as Income in the same proportion
as lhe depreciation is charged during the year on assets acquired out of the Contribution/Grant.

210

Grants and subsidies:

Revenue Grants:

Revenue grants/subsidies from the government and other agencies are recognized as income only when
there is reasonable assurance that the conditions attached to them shall be compiled with and the grants will
be received and presented within other income.

Capital Grants & Contributions towards Capital Expenditures:

Grants/Subsidies received from the government or other authorilies towards capital expenditure as well as
consumers' contribution to capital works are treated Initially under deferred income and are included in non-
current liabilities and taken to income based on the depreciation on straight-line basis that is charged to the
class of assets for which such Grants/subsidies are received and presented within other income

2.1

Investments:
Investments are classified inte current investments and Non-Current investments.

Non-Current investments on Quoted Equity shares are carried individually at cost less provision for
diminution, other than temporary, in the value of such investments. Cost of investments includes acquisition
charges such as brokerage, fees and dulies.

Long-term investments (excluding investment properties), are carried individually at cost less provision for
diminution, other than temporary, in the value of such investments. Current investments are carried
individually, at the lower of cost and fair value. Cost of investments includes acquisition charges such as
brokerage, fees and duties. Investmeant properties are carried individually al cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment, if any. Investment properties are capitalised and depreciated (where applicable)
in accordance with the paolicy stated for Tangible Fixed Assets. Impairment of investment property is
determined in accordance with the policy stated for Impairment of Assets.

=
~—CONTROLLER (A& R),

HESCOM, Hubballi.
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Employee Benefits:

Short-term employee benefits:

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services
rendered by employees are recognized during the year when the employees render the service. These
benefits include performance incentive and compensaled absences which are expected to occur within
twelve months after the end of the period in which the employee renders the related service.

The cost of short-term compensated absences is accounted as under:

* In case of accumulated compensated absences, when employees render the services that increase their
entitlernent of future compensated absences; and

* In case of non-accumulating compensated absences, when the absences occur.

Long-term employee benefits:

Long-term employee benefits comprising of eamed leave scheme and family benefit fund are recognized
based on the present value of defined benefit obligation and computed using the projected unit credit method,
with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual reporting period and same Is recognized
in statemant of Profit and Loss,

Post-employment benefits:

Defined contribution plans

Employee benefit under defined contribution plans comprising of pension fund for employees enrolled on or
after 01.04.2006 are recognized based on the amount of obligation of the Company to contribute to the plan
(Employee's contribution s 10% of the Basic Pay + Dearmess Pay + Deamness Allowance, whereas
Employer's Contribution is 14% of the Basic Pay + Dearness Pay + Dearness Allowance with effect from
01.04.2018). The same s paid lo KPTCL/ESCOMs NDCPS Trust and expensed during the year through
statement of Profit and Loss.

Further in respect of employees who have joined HESCOM after 01.04.2006, provision for Family Pension &
Gratuity is made on the formula evolved by the KFTCL/ESCOMs NDCPS Family Pension & Gratuity Trust
based on the actuarial valuation undertaken by the Trust. Any revision in contribution rates due to actuarial
valuation by the Trust is accounted by the Company.

In respect to employees who have joined HESCOM before 01.04.2003, provision for contribution lo
KPTCL/ESCOMs Pension & Gratuity Trust is made on the formula evolved by the Trust based on the
actuarial valuation undertaken by the Trust. Any revision in contribution rates due to actuarial valuation by the
Trust is accounted by the Company.

As the HESCOM contribution is collected and administered by the Trust and the benefits are paid to the
beneficiaries on a pay as you go basis.

2.13

Segment Reporting:

a) The Company is engaged in the activity of distribution of electricity,

b) The Chief Operaling Decision Maker ("CODM") of the Company after Considering the Geographical Area
of Operations, Ecenomic and political conditions affecting the operations of the company there is no
Identifiable reporling segment. Hence no Segment wise report is furnished.

2,14

Earnings Per Share:

The earnings considered in ascertaining the Company's Earnings per Share ('EPS') comprise the net profit
after tax attributable to equity shareholders. The number of shares used in computing basic EPS Is the
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year, The weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for events of bonus issue; bonus element in a rights issue to
exisling shareholders, share split, and reverse share split (consolidation of shares).

The diluted EPS is calculated on the same basis as basic EPS, after adjusting for the effects of potential

dilutive equity shares including adjustments for Share Application Money.

CONTROLLER (A & R,
HESCOM, Hubbalili.
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218 Taxes on Income:
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

Current tax:

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax’
as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The Company’s current tax is
calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax:

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in
the Financial Statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred
tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the
liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and lax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profits will be available against those deductible temporary differences can be utilised.
Deferred tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which the temporary differences can be utilised. The carrying amount is reviewed as at end of each
reporting period and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be
realised. No Deferred Tax Asset/Liability is created for temporary timing differences when the income is
exempt from tax if the timing difference is expected to be set off within the tax holiday/exempt period.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in statement of profit or loss, except when they relate to items that
are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred
lax are alzo recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are off set when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority.

Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) is recognised to the extent payable as current tax and simultaneously credit
is taken in the Statement of Profit & Loss to the extent it can bo measured and is likely to give future benefits
in the form of set off against future income tax liability.

2,16 Research and development expenses:

Revenue expendilure pertaining to research is charged fo the Statement of Profit and Loss. Development
costs of products are also charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss unless a product's technological
feasibility has been established, in which case such expenditure is capitalised. The amount capitalised
comprises expanditure that can be directly attributed or allocated on a reasonable and consistent basis to
creating, producing and making the asset ready for its intended use. Fixed assets utilised for research and
development are capitalised and depreciated in accordance with the policies stated for Tangible Fixed Assets
and Intangible Assets.

217 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

A, provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of a past event and it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable
estimate can be made based on technical valuation and past experience.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required o settle the present
obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the
obligation,

When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying
amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time value of money is material).
Where discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as finance
cost.

Contingent assets are disclosed in the financial statements by the way of notes to accounts when inflow of
economic benefits is probable,

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the financial statement s by way of notes to accounts, unless possibility
of an outflow of resources embadying economic benefit is remote based on judgment of Management and

reviewed as at the end of reporling date and adjusted to reflect current estimate of Il]e Management. @

[ -
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Provisions For Bad & Doubtful Debts:
Provision for bad and doubtful debts is made on the actual amount of arrears considered as bad & doubtful

on case-to-case basis.

218

Share issues expenses:

Share Issue expenses and redemption premium are adjusted against the Securities Premium Account as
permissible under Section 52(2) of the Companies Act, 2013, o the extent balance is available for utilisation
in the Securities Premium Account. The balance of share issue expenses is charged to Statement of Profit
and loss during the year of issue of shares.

2.20

Intangible Assets:

Intangible assets are recorded at the consideration paid for acquisition of such assets. Intangible assets with
finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment of losses, if any. Amortisation is recognised on a straight-line basis over their
estimated useful lives i.e., period of agreement or license term and in absence of license (Software) the cost
is amartised in 4 years period. The estimated useful life and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of
each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.
Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated
impairmeant of losses, if any.

An intangible asset is de-recognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its
use or disposal. Gain or loss arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset, measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is recognised in statement of profit
and loss when the asset is de-recognized.

Intangible assets under development represent amount paid towards development of software intended for
future use and will be capitalized on receipt of completion/commissioning. These are valued at cost.

2.21

Regulatory Asset:
The Company is engaged in operation of Supply of Electricity to the consumers covered under its jurisdiction.
The rates are regulated by the Hon'ble Karnataka Electricity Regulatory Commission (KERC).

As per Section B2 of the Electricity Act 2003, the Company is filing tariff application yearly with Regulatory
Commission for determination of tariff, The Reguiatory Commission determines the tariff as per procedures
laid under Section 64 of the Electricity Act 2003. The Company collects tariff from consumers as approved in
the tariff order issued by the Regulatory Commission. The Hon'ble KERC through its tariff orders allow
recovery of deficits in subsequent periods through truing up orders.

Expenses/income recognized as Regulatory Income/Expenses in the statement of Profit and Loss to the
extent recoverable or payable in subsequent periods based on the Company’s understanding of the provision
of the applicable regulations framed by the KERC and/or their pronouncementsiorders, with corresponding
balances shown in the Balance Sheet as Regulatory Asset,

2.22

Leases:

Companies lease assel primarily consist of lease for land and for buildings. Hitherto, the company was
accounting for lease by including leasehold lands as part of Property, Plant and Equipment and depreciated
over the useful life of asset. Further, rent paid for building taken on lease was accounted as expenses in the
statement of profit & loss. Thereby right of use of asset has been recognised and amoriised over the useful
life of such asset. Lease liability has been accounted based on the net present value of future outflows of
consideration towards lease determined using the incremental cost of borrowing. Also finance cost for such
lease liability has been considered and accounled based on such incremental cost of borrowing.

N

R{(A&R)
HESCOM, Hubballi.

376




2.23 Purchase of Power:

The Power Purchase cost is recognized based on the Government of Karnataka Order Mo. EN 131 PSR
2003 dated 10th May 2005 and subsequent orders issued from time to time for accounting the cost of power
based on the billings made by Power Generators Pool allocated to HESCOM by the Govemnment of
Karnataka. The Company recognizes the quantum of power exported at the generating plant as per
allocation given by GOK.

The transmission cost on power purchase is recognized on the basis of total generating capacity allocated to
HESCOM as per Government of Karnataka,

The Company has recognized the following as interface points for transmission of power.
= For EHT consumers, consumption recorded at EHT consumer Installation (66 KV and above),
* Readings recorded at 11 KV banks (interface points) existing in various sub-stations,

As per policy decision of the Government and in terms of Power Purchase Agreement, KERC and CERC
tariff order, the related power purchase cost figures including interest for belated payments, publication
charges and income tax paid are shown on the basis of billing on “Delivered Energy” basis.

The supply of energy to the Company includes EHT supply at more than 66 KV voltages al the
interconnection points for transfer of power for billing by the Company. The Company does nol recognize
any transmission loss on EHT power In its books on purchase from KFTCL.

The transmission losses arising on account of Power Purchase from Generation Point till interface point of
Transmission are accounted by the Company as per the information provided by PCKL/SLDC, KPTCL based
on the proportionate energy consumed. This is as per the said Government order.

Any change in purchase cost due to revision of tariff will be treated as cost of the year in which it is revised,

2.24 Dividend:
Dividend paid/payable are recognized in the year in which the related dividends are approved by the
shareholders or Board of Directors as appropriate.

2.25 Exceptional items:

When items of income or expense are of such nalure, size and incidence that their disclosure Is necessary 1o
explain the performance of the Company for the year, the Company makes a disclosure of the nature and
amount of such tems separately under the head "Exceptional items”.

-
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/&5 Mis. HUBLI ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
|| || PB ROAD, NAVANAGAR, HUBLI - 580 025,

~Note 3 Share Capital:
As al 31st Mar, 2024 As ot 31st Mar, 2022
Sl No Particulars AIC Code Number of shares in |, = . «h | Numberofshares [ ount i Likh
Lakh in Lakh
31 |Authorisad Share Capital:
Equity shares of Re. 10 each
with voting rights 55,000.00 £,50.000.00 §5,000,00 §,50,000.00
a2 hIsm.ml Shara Capital
Equity shares of Rs, 10 each
with vofing rights £2 301 21,724.24 2.17,242.35 21.519.44 2,15184.35
3-3 |Subscribed and fully pakd up
Shara Capital:
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each
with voting rights 21,724.24 2,17.242.35 21,519.44 2,15,194.35
Total 21.724.24 217,242,358 21,519.44 2,15,194.35
Notes:
{l} Reconcillation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporiing period:
As at 318t Mar, 2024 As at 318t Mar, 2023
Sl No Farticulars Humber of shares in Mumbar of shares
Lakh Amount In Lakh s Lakh Amount in Lakh
3-1-1 |Equity Shares
Issued, Subscribed and Fully Pald up:
Al beginning of the year 21,519, 44 2,15,184 .35 20,504 24 205042 41
Issued during the yoear
Fresh |ssue 204,80 2,048,00 1,015,189 10,151.84
Baorus
ESOP
At end of the year 21,724.24 217,242,358 21,519.44 2,15,184.35
(i} Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:
As at 31st Mar, 2024 As al 31st Mar, 2023
Sl No Class of shares | Name of shareholdor Number of shares | % holding Inthat | Number of shares | % holding In that
held in Lakh class of shares hald In Lakh class of shares
Equity shares with voting rights
3-2-1 Bavarior of Kemataka 21.723.74 599,807 7% 21,518.94 99.9977%

Board of Direclors of HESCOM at lts 1071h meeting held on 10.08.2023 accorded ie approvel to afict 204.80 Lakhs of shares of Rs, 10/- each amaounting
to Rs.2,048 Lakhs being the equity given by Gowvt. of Kemataka towards capital projects of HESGOM in favor of his Excellency, Governor, State of
Kamataka duly approving stamp duty, for issue of shares, amounting to Rs.1.02 Lakhs

(1) Detafls of Shareholding pattern of promoters:
Shares held by Promotars at the end of the year:

As al 315l Mar, 2024 As at 31st Mar, 2023 |
SL No, Fromotar Mame Parcentage of Total Parcentage of Total
Ho. of Shares Shares N, of Shares Shares
1 |His Exceliency Governor of Kamalaka 2,17.23,73,600 56,597 7% 2,16,18,93 500 55.9577%
5n. Kapil Mohan, IAS
Additional Chiaf Secretary to Governmenl, Energy
2 |Department, . - 0.0023%
(Representative of His Excellency, Gok) &
Chalrman, HESCOM
S Gaurav Gupta, 1AS
Additional Chief Secretary to Government, Enargy
3 |Department, 45,854 0.0023% -
(Representative of His Excallancy, GoK) &
Chairman, HESCOM
Gn. Mohammad Roshan, 1AS \ i
A |Maneging Dkwclos 1 0.0000%| ., _ 1 0,0000%
& |Smi Apama Pavate, Independent Director 1 0.0000% 1 0.0000%
6 [Sri Shrikant M. Sasalatt, Director (Technical) 3 1 0.0000% ul | ol
7 |Sri Patl Prakash, Director (Finance) | - 1 0.0000% | 0.0000%
10_|Si R H Laksmipaty, Diector [\ © QOO0 p 1 0.0000% 1 0.0000%
11 |Sd K Shivans, Diractor T 0.0000% 1 0.0000%
Tota &Eh.n,sun 400.0000% 2,15,13,43,500 100.0000%

HESCOM, Hubballl. 278




{iv) Details of Authorised Share Capital:

P Authorised Share

T Capital In Lakh

Rafarence

1 From 2002-03 to 2003-04

100 |scheme approved by GOK vide: GO No: DE & PSR 2002 DT: 31.05.2002 & DE 48 PSR

Company was incorporated with a share capital of Rs.100 Lakh as part of transfer

2003 DT: 31,05.2003

2 | From 2004-05 to 2010-11 25,000

2nd AGM hold on 24th Dec 2004 at 1:00 PM at Registared Office of tha Company Hubli
increased by Rs.24,900 Lakh,

3 From 2011-12 to 201516 1,00,000

5th AGM hald on 28th Sep 2011 at 1:00 FM at Registered Office of the Company Hubl|
ingreased by Rs.75,000 Lakh,

4 From 2016-17 to 2020-21 2,00,000

Extraordinary General Meating of the Share holders of the company hald on 2nd Fab
2017 st 12:00 noon at Corporate office HESCOM., Hubll increased by Rs.1,00,000
Lakh.

5 From 2021-22 to 2023-24 5,50,000

19th AGM held on 12th Nov 2021 at 3:00 PM at Registored Office of the Company Hubli

increased by Rs.3,50,000 Lakh,

Scheme wise Share Capital contribution by the Government of Karnataka including Share pending for allotment:

{Ra. In Lukh)
SLNo. Scheme 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
1 |Mirantara Jyothi Yojane (MJY) 18,881.00 18,861.00
2 |Equity contribution Gok 1,556,718.83 1,650,301 .83
3 |SDP 22,983.73 22,983.73
4 |Flood Affacted 2.543.00 2,543.00
5 |UNIP 4,400.00 4,400.00
& |SCRMTSP 18.647.41 14,119.41
Implementation of Distnbution &nd Automation system in Municipal 450.00 450,00
7 Corporation area of Kamataka State g X
§ |Development of Software 1,500.00 1,500.00
9 |Proposed Adjustment to Net Worth 15,38 15.38
Total 2,25,140.35 2,15,194.35
Note: Rs, 7, 898 Lakh Share pending for allotment as on 31.03.2024
Mote 3A Share Application money panding allgtment: As. in Lakh
SINo Particulars AJC Code As al 318t Mar, 2024 | As at 315t Mar, 2023
381 |Share Application money pending allotmeant 52.302 7,898.00 -
Total 7.898.00

Note: Due to procedural / Stamp duty issues, the allotment of Shares has been delayed and pending for aliotment as on 31,03.2024.

ol
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M/s. HUBLI ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
PB ROAD, NAVANAGAR, HUBLI - 580 025,

Note 4 Reserves and Surplus: Rs. in Lakh
SINo Particulars AIC Code As at 31st Mar, 2024 | As at 31st Mar, 2023
4 -1 |Reserve for Material Cost Variance
Opening balance : &
Add: Transferred to P&L Account during 56.610 1.249.51 .
the year
Closing balance 1,249.51 -
4-2 |Proposed Adjustments to Networth
Reserve
Opening balance 4,760.68 4,760.65
Add: Additions / Transfers during the 52.307.52.308 " 5
year szt
Closing balance 4,760.68 4,760.68
4 -3 |Surplus / (Deficit) in Statement of
Profit and Loss
Opening balance (7,25,809.18) (6,42 186.64)
Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year 58.200 (2,64,020.21) (83,622.56)
Closing balance (9,89,829.40) (7,25,809.19)
4-4 |Reserve for Revaluation of Land
Assets
Opening balance 2,32,200.81 2,32,184.59
?::r: Additions / Transfers during the 56.201 (97.72) 16.23
Closing balance 2,32,103.10 2,32,200.81
Total (7,51,716.10) (4,88,B47.70)
Note:

1) 4-1: Reserve for Material Cost Variance represents the difference between Standard Rate and Purchase rate of
Materials. During the year 2023-24, the Material Cost Variance (Credit balance) of Rs.1,249,51 Lakh is transferred to
Reserve for Material Cost Variance.

2) 4-2: The Company had accounted certain transactions pertaining to the period prior to unbundling of the KPTCL
which had been accounted as 'Proposed Adjustment to Net Worth' pending approval of the GoK. A sum of
Rs.4,760.68 Lakh had been accounted under Proposed Adjustment to Net Worth.

3) 4-4: The company had revalued the Land Assets (excluding Buildings) during FY 2021-22 (SI. No.: 44) by
engaging an Independent valuation specialist to assess fair value as at 31.03.2022 using comparable prices adjusted
for specific market factors such as nature, location and condition of the land.

TROLLER (A&
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M's. HUBLI ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
PB ROAD, NAVANAGAR, HUBLI - 580 025,

Note § Long-Term Borrowings: Rs. In Lakh
Sl Mo Particulars AIC Code As at st Mar, 2024 | As at 318t Mar, 2023
-1 |Term Loans (Refar Note (1) & (2) Below)
From Banks
Secured 533, B3.0 3,54, 41228 3,29,561.02
Unsacured £33 539 - =
Sub-Total 3,54,412.28 3,29,581.00
From Financlal Institutions | Government of Karnataka
Secured §3.3, 630 480,094 54 2,85,785,03
Unsscursd 53.3, 63.9 44,995.00 60,244.00
Sub-Total 5,34,589.54 3,45,029.03
Total 8,89,401.82 6,75,610.06
{1) Details / Broak-up of Secured / Unsecured Loan Balances: Rs. In Lakh
S1 Mo Particulars As at 31st Mar, 2024 As at 31st Mar, 2023
Secured Unsocurad Secured Unsecured |
Tarm loans from banks:
Loan from Canara Bank, Hubli(53.981) - Securad by Gowt. ” 848 )
5-1-1 Guerantes & Recalvabies B5,675.83 52,358
5 |Loan from SBI, HebR(53.978) - Secured by Assels & 2
§-1-2 Rscolusbins 70,842.20 23,098.20
COVID - 19 Loans secured by GoK Guaranteo:
5 -1-3 |Loan drawn frem Bank of India (COVID-18){53.938) 82,111.07 85,216.33
y Loen drawn from Punjab Naticnal Bank (COVID- } 4
514 110)(53.989) 5542384 64,264.1
§ -1-5 |Loan drawn from State Bank of India (COVID-18)(53.950) 38,283.24 - 47,024.24
& -1-6 |Loan drawn frem Canara Bank (COVID-18)(53.901) 41,075.00 - 47,618.76
Total term loans from banks 3,54,412.28 - 3,29,581.03
Tarm loans from Financial Institutions / Governmaent of
Karnataka:
Loan from Power Finance Corporation LTD - R-APDRP 116,62
817 | scheme(53 961) - Secured by Assets created 621,02 :
Loans drawn from M/s Rural Elecirification Corporation } 4 i
5-1-8 Lid, (53.314) - Secured by Assets created 3,27,240,13 2,080,264 26
Loans drawn from GoK fowards paymenl of power 60.244.00
5-18 purchase cost and transmisséon charges(53.984) g2 44,095.00 244
Loans drawn from N/e Rural Eloctrification Corporation
5.1-10|Ltd. towards DDUGJY Scheme(53.9868) - Secured by 8,800.20 12,278 44 -
Assats crealed
Loan drawn from M's Power Finance Corporation Ltd,
£-1-11 (lowards IPDS Schema(53.967) - Secuwred by Assels 3.719.94 - 407214 -
craaled
Loan drawn from REC (LPS) (53.992) - Secured by Gowl : .
5-1-12 Guaranies & Recsivabiss 74,351, 68 29,T16.28
Loan drawn from PFC (LPS) (53.893) - Secured by Govi. v
5413 |0 orantes & R ablas 74,351 58 29,716.28
Total term loans from Financial Institutions / 244.00
Governmant of Karnataks: 4.89,894.54 44,995.00 2.85,786.03 &0,
{2) Detalls of long-term borrewings guaranteed by the Government of Karnataka: {Included under (1) above) Ra. in Lakh
Sl Ha Particulars AIC Code As at 318t Mar, 2024 | As at 31st Mar, 2023
Tarm loans of Rs. 20,000 Lakh from Canara bank |s guaranteed by the GoK to
5-2-1 iha extant of Rs.15.000 Lakh 53.881 52,352.83 54,034.36
62-2 |COVID - 18 Loan of Rs.2.67,500 Lakh from Banks is guaranteed by the Gox [5%88%: 785 950 2,17,884.15 2.54,124 47
(6-2-3 |Late Paymant Surchafge (LPS) Loan from REC 53,892 74,351,568 29,716.28
(5-2-4 |Late Paymant Surcharge (LPS) Laan from PFC 53,093 74,351,558 29.716.28
- Total 4,18,949.24 3,67,581.40
Hote:

1) Special Long Term Loan amount of Rs.2,17,893.15 Lakh (PY R5.2.54,124.47 Lakh) Guarantsed by Gok vide Order No's.: EMERGY 308 PSR
2020 Bangaluru, Did: 01-10-2020 and Did; 09-12-2020.
{2} For the curment malturities of long-lerm borrowings, refer Naote 8 "Short Term Borrowings®
{3} The company has not defaulled paymenl of Principal and Interest. There are no overdues o Banks fand Financial 1"151![“"!013'-5;3.5 on
31.03.2024.

{4) The Assels secured for Loans are Lines, Cables and Metworks.
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Mis. HUBLI ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

@:} PB ROAD, NAVANAGAR, HUBLI - 580 025.

Note & Other Long-Term Liabilities: Rs. In Lakh
Sl No Partlculars AIC Code As at 31st Mar, 2024 | As at 31stMar, 2023
-1  |Miscellaneous Deposits 45 G66 & 47 601 203.66 282.56
6-2 |Security Deposit from consumers 4765481 1,22,022.02 1,13,522.62
6-3 |Security Deposil from Employees 46.820 0.20 0.18
6-4 |Payable to GOK - BRP Il from Consumers 45 204 {o 46,207 40.20 40.20
g S Pt o OOR e (Gl oL B0 om 270.70 270.70
6-6 |Consumar contribution towards cost of Capltal assots:
Opening Balance® 2,21,526.94 *
Add: Additions during the year ol 20,650.38 .
Less: Reversal of Depreciation 81,079.74 -
Closing Balance 1,51,099.58 -
-7 |Govemment grants towards cost of Capital asseots:
Oponing Balance® 82,696.01 -
Add: Additions during the year 55.3 - -
Less: Reversal of Depreciation 41,669 85 -
Closing Balance 41,026.18 :
Total 551 £ 553 1,92,126.74 -
Total 3,14,662.42 1,94,116.27

* Previously the balances held under the Accounts were being deducled from Praperty, Plant and Equipment (Nole No.12).

Mota:

1) 6-2: The balance of Security Deposits from consumers held as per Accounts and Consumer Ledger accounts are subject to reconailiation,
Balance as per Consumer Ledger is Rs.1,16,775.63 Lakh (PY Rs.1,01,274.30 Lakh).

2) 6-6 & 6-T: The Accounting pelicy for Capital Grants received from the Government and consumer conftributions towards the cost of capital
assels has been revised during FY 2023-24, Consequently, Grants / Subsidies recaived from the Government or other Authorities for capilal
expendifure as well as consumers' contribution to capital assets, are now shown under Deferred Revenue Income and included in non-

curmant il

abilities.

Deferred revenue income is accounted to income of respective year based on the depreciation on straight-line basis thal is charged to the
class of assets for which such Grants/subsidies/Contribution are received and shown under other income of respactive year.

The depreciation expenses on these assels are accounted as defermed revenue expenditure of respective year,

As Deferred revenue income and Deferrad revenue expenditure for the respective year is revenue neutral, there is no impact on Profil & Loss

Account.

The Deferred revenue income and expenses are equal o the corresponding depreciation on these assets provided al respective Division
Offices, calculated @ 528% on the respeclive assels, For the year 2023-24 this works out 1o Rs.16,882.23 Lakh plus accumulated
depreciation amount of Rs.1,15,667.36 Lakh on these assets. Aggregate amount of 6-6 & 6-7 Is Rs.1,32,749.59 Lakh, Please refer Note No,

12-6.

3) 6-6: Capital grants and consumer contributions are accounted on receipt basis except - (i) amount spent on 2018 flood refated capital
works (Refer Nole No.: 21-1-12) and (i) Ganga Kalyan works (Refer Nole No.: 21-1-13) are accounted on accrual basis

Note 7 Long-Term Provisions:

Ra. Ih Lnkh

Particulars AIC Coda As at 31st Mar, 2024 | As at 31st Mar, 2023
rovision for amployeos banofit:
Provigion for compensaled absences 46.430 22,648.00 18,812.07
Provision for employees benefit (FBF) 44,142 1,160.81 1.018.37
Total 23,798.81 18,821.44

Nota:

1} The provision for Liability in respect of Esmed Leave Encashment{Compensated Absences) and Family Benefit Fund is created on the
basis of Acturial valustion as per AS 15 (revised 2005) as prescribed in the Companies {Accounting Standards) Rutes, 2006, The
assumptions adopled for valuation for 10,087 (PY 2,531) employees with salary increase of 6% (PY 6%) and Rol @ 7.20%p.a. (PY 7.45%
p.a) The Current cosl on thesa items are shawn in Nate No.: 11,

2} Mo separate fund and Bank balance is maintained by the company for 7-1 £ 7.2,

3) Amount charged to PAL Account during the year 2023-24 on account of these obligations{Rs.4.141.09 Lakh (F¥-H84,255.06 Lakh} (long-

term and short-term) included under Note No.: 25-8 and Mote No., 25-12

38S
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M/s. HUBLI ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Note 8 Short-Term Borrowings:

()] PBROAD, NAVANAGAR, HUBLI - 580 025.

Rs. in Lakh

Sl No

Particulars

A/C Code

As at 31st Mar, 2024

As at 31st Mar, 2023

8-

Loans repayable on demand from Banks
Secured(CC) - Canara Bank / State Bank of

8-1-1 india - Over Draft 50.1 1,890.17 7,908.94
8-1-2 |Secured - State Bank of India 53.878 14,885.42 14.871.77
8-1-3 |Secured - Canara Bank 53.981 3,000.00 3,000.00
B-1-4 |Secured - REC - RBPF 53.314 20,744.05 30,000.00
8-1-5 |Current maturities of long-term debt 1,03,208.12 68,896.68
Total 1,43,837.76 1,24,677.38
8-1-5: The Current maturities (payable during FY 2024-25) of long-term debt: Rs. in Lakh
Sl No Particulars AJC Code | As at 31st Mar, 2024 | As at 31st Mar, 2023
| Term loans From banks Secured
Loan from State Bank of India Hubli by
1 HESCOM 53.978 9,756.00 6,562,899
2 Loan from Canara Bank, Hubli by HESCOM 53.981 1,676.00 1,902,772
3  |Loan drawn from Bank of India (COVID-18) 53.988 14,285.76 4,761.92
4 &g?n drawn from Punjab National Bank (COVID- 53.989 9.639.69 3.212.00
5 I;g;an drawn from State Bank of India (COVID- 53.950 7.144.00 2 975.00
€& |Loan drawn from Canara Bank (COVID-19) 53.991 7,140.00 2,380.24
Sub-Total 49,641.45 21,794.87
Il |Term loans from other parties Secured
Loan from Power Finance Corporation LTD - R-
1 APDRP Scheme. 53.6861 80.01 80.01
Loans drawn from REC in respect of ongoing
2 |SPA Scheme works by KPTCL for HESCOM. 30,956.38
3 |APDRP - GOK Loan Payable to KPTCL 465,21
Loan from Power Finance Corporation Ltd., -
4 |ipps-TL 352.20
5 Loan from GOK towards Power purchase 53.984 15,2449.00 15,245.00
Loans drawn from REC towards DDUGJY
6 Scheme 53.986 1,338.57 -
Sub-Total 53,566.67 | 47,101.80
Total 1,03,208.12 68,896,68
336 A &R),
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A, Mis, HUBLI ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
|\§_z; FB ROAD, NAVAMAGAR, HUBLI - 580 0265,
J #

Note 8 Trade Payables: Rs. in Lakh
Sl Mo Particulars AIC Codo As at 31st Mar, 2024 | As at 31st Mar, 2023
8-1 |Trade Payables for Purchase of Power 41 series 1,46 443 68 257.206.01
8-1-1 |Provision for Liability for Purchase of Power* 41,200 1,67,204.82 1,36,717.08
4-1-2 |§mﬂm for Liabitty for Interest on belated Payment of Purchasa| 41.200 77,613.59 1,52,395.73
Power®
8.2 Trade Payables for Purchase of Power - (ESCOMs)|
Receivabla/Payable (Net):
9-2-1 |Payable to ESCOMs - Purchase of Powar 422 5,19.204.20 154,141,009
9-2-2 |Less: Recelvabis from ESCOMs - Purchase of Power 88 2,00,60847 1,80, 20078
Met Payable to ESCOMSs - Purchase of Power 3,15,665.73 1,65,857.23
Total 7.06,T27.82 T12,176.05

* Unbifled Power Generators Invoices as on 31.03.2024.

Notes on Trade payables for purchase and Late Payment Surcharge/lnterest:

1) Interest on belated payments payable is accounted on receipl of Invoices for supply of power from the Power Generators.

2) Trade payable balances are subject to confirmation.

3) The matter regarding the payment of principal towards purchase cost of power and interest on certain dues claimed by KPCL was
disputed by the Company, In this regard, as per the Govemment Order No. Energy/468/PSRI2023, Dtd: 30-03-2024, the dues
payable by the Company to KPCL (cost pertaining to Power) was crystallized. Accordingly, the Company liability towards KPCL Is
Rs.2,29,176.03 Lakh {Principal of Rs.1,44 541,52 Lakh and Interest of As.B84,634.51 Lakh).

The Company had already accounted Rs.1,67,406.30 Lakh (Principal of Rs.1,20,784.28 Lakh and Interest of Rs.46,622.02 Lakh)
upto 31.03.2023, and further, Rs.23,757.25 Lakh is debited o Profit & Loss Account for the current FY 2023-24 towards purchase
cost and Interest of Rs.38,012.49 Lakh upto FY 2018-20 and Rs.30,5677.17 Lakh interest for the FY 2020-21 to FY 2023-24 s
:pending to be accounted due to the representation given to the GoK for waiver-off of Interest.

[Rs. In Lakh}
81 No Partlculars Powar Coat Intorest Total Dues
1 Duete as per GO did: 30-03-2024 for 2005-04 10 2018-20 144 54152 4,834 51 1,20,176.01
2 Already accounted uplo 31-03-2023 1,20,784.28 46,822.02 1,87 408,30
3 Powaer cost accounted as per GO in 2023-24 (1 - 2)* 23,T67.25 38,012 49 B1,7T86.74
L] Intarest from 2020-21 o 2023-24° E A0.57747 0. 5TTAT
H Total amount sccounted In 2023-24 (3 + 4) 23,78T.25 B8, 500 66 B2,348.81

* |ntarosl as per the GO of Re.38,012.48 Lekh and Interest from FY 2020-21 1o FY 2023-24 amounting 1o Rs.30,577.17 Lakh Is shown under Conlingant Liaddty (Rafor
Hote Mo 28-1-1-1-8)

4) Lotter of Credit from banks (nen-fund based):

In accordance with terms of powes purchase agreements entered with various power generators, the company has provided LC's to Generalors as a
payment security and avafling rebate as per the rebate clause, The obdigations under LC were honored by HESCOM promptly and thers was no LG
devolvemneant, Tha status of LC's availed as an 31,03.2024 & 31.03.2023 are fumnished as below,

Ra, in Lakh

Sl.No Kams of the Bank

Lo My of the Sank mmmlj;?: PEME | e res 1":’:1:::: :L’f; mnn

1 State Bank of India (against 10% Cash margin) 30,000.00 29,191.58 BiB.42

2 Canara Bank (against 15% Cash margin) 15,000.00 747611 7.824 88

Total 45,000.00 36,366.69 8,633.21

LC availment position during previous year ended 31.03.2023: fis. In Lakh
Comprehensive LG Amount of LC availed Balance of LG Hmit

1 State Bank of India (against 10% Cash margin)

2 |Canara Bank (against 15% Cash margin)

Total

-

L ;%
% o \i?\ 48,000.00
A oy

-

HESCOM, Hybballi, -

Limit avallable as on 31-03-2023
30,000.00 26,693.53 1,306 47
15.000.00 2666.00| 12,334.00

31,359.53 5 13,640.47 Q
CON R)



,Fﬂs " Mis. HUBLI ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
| 11! | PB ROAD, NAVANAGAR, HUBLI - 580 025,

i)

Note 10 Other Current Liabilities: R, in Lakch
&l No Partleular AIC Code An at 31et Mar, 2024 | As ot 318t Mar, 2023.
10-1 |interest accrued and due on bamowings 51.200 1.581.22 1,134,800
10-2 |Interest accrued bul not due on borrowings 46,710 880.16 434,81
103 |interest accrued but not due on Consumers Securily Depasits 48,340 & 48,350 6,656.42 389264
10 -4 |Other payables:
42,101, 201,301,401,
10 4-1 |Liability for Supplies § Works 501 & TO1 and 48,684, 28,00:2.83 3523478
§45 & DEG
48.101,102,103, 104,
10 4-2 | Security deposit, Retention money and Penalty from Suppliers | contractors 107 108 & 100 1246228 10,821.41
106 |Employes ralated liabilities and provisicns
10.5.1 |Provision for payment and receivable toffrom PAG Trust
(Fansion & Gratuity)}(Net)
10-5-1a (Pension & Gratuity - Payable to PAG Trust 44,122 7.773.43 8,430.02
10-5-1b |Less: Pension & Graluity - Receivable from PRG Trust 20,007 2.8 (B4, 38)
Pansion & Gratulty - Net Payable to P&G Trust T7.351.21 7.384.4D
10.5.3 |Provision for payment and receivable to/from NDCFS Family Pension
Trust and Gratulty Trust (Net)
10 -5-2a |Payable to NDCPS Family Pension Trust and Gratuity A41Z3 8 44124 8,908.01 845438
10-5-2b | Less: Recaivable from NDCPS Family Pension Trust and Gratulty 28,800 & 28,810 BOT. A8 180,53
Net Payable to NDCPS Family Pension Trust snd Gratulty 6,101.86 6,263.85
10-5-3 |Unpaid Bonus 44220 0.68 1.23
10-5-4 [Salary payable 44,310,311 312 B54.66 2,081.01
1055 |Bonus peyable 44,320 28.23 26.50
10-5-8 |Ex-gratia payable 44,330 708.54 68035
108 |Statutory remittances:
10.6-1 |Electricity tax and other levies pavable to the Govemnmant including old| 48300 11,884 .36 7.705.27
10-6-2 |Compounding Fee payable to the Gavernmeant 48301 173.40 183,39
A0 -8-3 |ES| payable 40,601 & 48,602 1.56 1,28
Taxes such as Sales Tax, Income Tax, Servica Tex, elc, deducted al (46.821,824,925 620 827 4
R source and payable to the Govarmment, 30,931 & 042) oo W10
(46,832 933,834 047 BEB 0
1065 |Goods and Sarvice Tax {GST) payable £5,000,893,554,005 694.0 T46.80 670.59
e
Ameunt recoverable from salaries of company employees & payable to
AD 68 ot s 46028 114,72 127.53
10-6-F INDCFS Contributign from Employees/Employer 45,057 & 44.150 a52.02 217878
: Amcunt recovered from Employees & payabile to Employees welfare Trust
088 |l Emol cantribut 46,550 B5.81 8563
10-8-8 | Contract employees PF and Company's Share of PF payable sccount A0 95T & 46058 1.13 0,10
10-8-10| TGS Collected from Consumers 406,836 10.83 512
10611 IT deducted a1 Source on purchase of sleciricity AE.@3T 113.32 123.78
107 |Others
1071 |Expenses Payable e 10,358.74 28,123.62
1072 |Advance received for sele of storesiscrap atc. ) 2 oz 32.74 B0 44
L
10-7-3 | Stale Cheques 45510 & 46,911 879 11.95
10-74 | On Billing Finance undar DELP Programma. 48.302 0.08 0.06
ART-5 [Free Power supply to BPL consumers {SCIST) under Amrut Jyat schema 48,303 530.75 530,90
; Encashment of Bank Guarantee pending disposal of Court case apgainsi
A0-T-8 Liguidated damages 58,202 523.00 523.00
47,300, 301, 300, 305,
A0-7-T | Deposits for Elecirification / Service Connection 306, 307, 300, 311, 313, 18.520.30 14, 067,41
A4 & 38
| Total 1,06,392.88 1,24,143.37
3] AL R),

HESCOM, Hubballi,




Notes:

1) 10-3: In accordance with the Hon'ble KERC Regulation (2005), interest on consumer security deposit/meter security deposits
are payable to LT & HT consumers during first quarter of succeeding year. The interest rate is aligned with Bank rate notified by
the Reserve Bank of India (which was 6.75% (PY 4.25%)) prevalling as on 1st day of the financial year for which interest is
payable.

2) 10-6-1: The Electricity tax demanded from consumers for the year amounts to Rs.34,300.14 Lakh (PY Rs.29,0956.74 Lakh).
The tax collected from consumers including arrears and payable to the GoK during FY 2023-24 is Rs.30,673.88 Lakh (PY
Rs.29,754.38 Lakh).

Out of the above, the GoK has adjusted Rs.30,121.05 Lakh (PY Rs.28,603 Lakh) to tariff subsidy receivable from the GoK
during the year.

The remaining balance payable is Rs.11,884.36 Lakh (PY Rs.7 705.27 Lakh).

3) 10-7-5: Amrut Jyothl Scheme - The Government of Kamataka vide Order dated:18.05.2022 Introduced "Ammut Jyothi Scheme’ for free
supply of power to the domestic consumers under Scheduled Caste and Scheduled Tribe categories upto a maximum of 75 units per month.
Subsaquently, the GoK vide order dated 17.07.2023, increased the consumption limit by 10% of 75 units. To avail the benefit of free power,
consumers need to initially pay the monthly electricity charges to the Company for getting reimbursement through Direct Benefit Transfer
(DBT). Pending receipt of reimbursament claim from the beneficiaries by the Company, the amount recelved from the Gok for
reimbursement held is Rs.530.75 Lakh (PY Rs.530.90 Lakh).

4) 10-7-6: During the previous year 2022-23, Bank Guarantee was encashed against Liguidated damages. Pending disposal of Court case in
the matter the amount encashed is held under Other Current Liabilities.

) 10-7-7: Upon completion of works of Electrification / Service Connection for which deposits have been collecled, these deposits will be
transferrad o Grants / Contributions account from consumers.

Mate 11 Short-Term Provisions: R In Lakh
51 No Particulars AIC Code A ot 31l Mar, 2024 | As sl 310t Mar, 2023
11-1 |Provision for employees banafit (Leave Encashment) 46,430 3,781.57 381227
117 |Provision for other employeas benefil - FBF 44,142 83,32 T8.91

11-3 |Provision - Others;

11 -3-1 |Provision for loss on wiitten off of cash found short 46,965 0.67 D&7

Total 3,865,568 3.681.85

Note: For Long-term provisions of the above refer Note Now: 7,

&
\GUNTRUTL‘ER-(“R},

HESCOM. Hubballi.
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Mis. HUBLI ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Note 13 Non-Current Investments:

'[; PB ROAD, NAVANAGAR, HUBLI - 580 025.

Rs. in Lakn

51 No

Particulars

As at 31st Mar, 2024

As at 31st Mar, 2023

Unquoted

Total

Quoted

Unquotad

Total

13-

13-1-1

13-141

13-1-2

Investments (At cost):
Non Trade Investments

Investment  In - equity  Instruments
Controlled special purpose entities

i) Mis. Power Company of Karnataka Lid
(PCKL) (PTC-20.271) (100 Equity Shares
of Rs. 1000 Each)

|} Other Investments - Mis, Priyadarshinl
Jurala Hydro Electric Project (PTC-
20.272)

Total

Aggregate amount of

Investmeants

unquoted

¥ 8aG.67

1.00

Bag.a7

1.00

1,040,00

1.00

1.040.00

- BET.6T

88767

1,041.00

1,041.00

£87.67

1,041,00

Note:

13-1-2: The Company's share of allocation by the GoK out of total payment of Rs.7,000 Lakh made to M/s
Priyadarshini Jurala Hydro Electric Project Limited through M/s PCKL as an investment in Power Utilities was
Rs.1,400 Lakh. This amount is held under Non-Current Assets. PCKL vide its letter dtd: 04.04.2022, 30.05.2022
and 30.11.2022 has directed to amortize this amount over a period of 35 years commencing from 2011-12 from
the Commercial Operation Date of the project as per the terms of PPA. Hence, an amount of Rs.40 Lakhs per
annum for a period of 9 years (from 2014-15 to 2022-23) which amounts to Rs.360 Lakh. The same is debited to
Profit & Loss Account for the year 2022-23. Further for 2023-24, an amount of Rs.153.00 Lakh is debited to Profit

& Loss Account for the year 2023-24, out of which Rs.40 Lakh pertains to 2023-24 and Rs.113 Lakhs for 2011-
12 from June-2011 to 2013-14,

Note 13A Deferred Tax (Asset): Rs. in Lakh
5. No. Particulars AIC code As at 31st Mar, 2024 As at 31st Mar, 2023
13A-1 |Deferred Tax (Asset) 48,801 37,679.91
Total - a7,679.91
Note:

During the year, as a prudent practise, the Deferred Tax Asset existing in the Balance Sheet has been reversed
to the Profit and Loss Account. Also, since the Company has huge accumulated Depreciation/Business losses to
be set-off against future profits (DTA) and also Deferred Tax Liability pertaining to Property Plant & Equipment,

but due to uncertainity of time of set-off, the Company has not recognised DTA/DTL in its books.

Broak-up of Deforred Tax Asset [ Liability

Rs, In Lakh
Opening balance as at Closing balance as at Dabit to Profit & Loss
Famouinme 31.03,2023 31.03.2024 Account
1 2 3 4=3-2
Deferrad Tax Liabilitios (DTL) {A) 31,021.63 - (31,031.63)
Deferred Tax Assots (DTA) (B) 68,711.54 - (6B,711.54)
Deferred Tax Assot [ Liability (C = A - B) {37,679.81) & a7,678.91

g

A&R),
HESCOM, Hubballi,
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M/s. HUBLI ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

PB ROAD, NAVANAGAR, HUBL! - 580 025.

Note 14 Long-Term Loans and Advances:

Rs. in Lakh

SiNo Particulars AIC Code As at 31st Mar, 2024 | As at 31stMar, 2023
{(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise
stated)
14-1 |Capital advance to Suppliers - Interest free 25601 106.77 6.76
14-2 |Capital advance to Confractors - Interast free 26,601, 602 & 603 105.83 504.38
14-3  |Material Advance to Contractors 26.805 6,508.28 5865955
(Secured, considered good)
144 E;F"’"t“ made Wit Courts, Telephons conneclionk.| s v ga% 058 611.91 507.70
Total T,332.7T9 6,988.38
Note 15 Other Non-Current Assets: Rs. in Lakh
SINo Particulars AC Code As at 31st Mar, 2024 As at 31sl Mar, 2023
15 -1 considered good 2B.611.617 & 621 2,760.97 60,
Amount receivable from Kamataka Power Loom
15-2 |Development Board — GOK towards Special Mekar 28,618 80.20 217612
Package Scheme.
16-3 |Regulatory Asset 28.908 - 86,583.43
Advance paid to SPPCC  towards Ul 1 2 787 85
St Charges/Administrative charges 20040 e [2,787.83)
15.-5 Receivable from Inter Company Transactions -
' Receivabla/Payable (Net):
15 -5-1 |Receivabls from KPTCL & ESCOMs 28.9 serias 8,382.07 B,601.32
15 -5-2 |Less: Payable to KFTCL & ESCOMs 42 2 series 6,682 .64 B,724.35
Net Receivable from KPTCL & ESCOMs 1,659.43 1,876.97
Total 4,540.73 1,00,619.65

Note:

1) 15 -1 includes Rs.2,702.37 Lakhs Subsidy Receivable from GoK with respect to Hukkeri Co-Operative Society.

2) 15-3: The Regulatory Asset balance of Rs.98,593.43 Lakh has been reversed during the year on realization of
regulatory asset through revenue in tariff hike and FPPCA.

3) 15-5-2: Liability with respect to Arms length arrangement for sharing of maintenance cost and payment of rent in
respect to assets of common use between KPTCL and HESCOM are pending for reconciliation with KPTCL.

Note 16 Current Investments:

As al 3ist Mar, 2024 | As al 31st Mar, 2023
N0 Faitioutacs NG Cods Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs
T — x Nl Ni
NIl N

J
o == = o7

CONTROLLER (A &R),
HESCOM, Hubballi.
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M/s. HUBLI ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

({_; || PB ROAD, NAVANAGAR, HUBLI - 580 025.
I /
“w"  Note 17 Inventories: Rs. in Lakh
Sl No Particulars AJC Code As at 31st Mar, 2024 | As at 31st Mar, 2023
Stores and spares 22 series and
17-1 |(As per details below) 16.1 series VR BRB.EN Tl
Total 19,689.94 19,638.30
Details of Inventories are as below: Rs. in Lakh
51 No Particulars A/C Code As at 31st Mar, 2024 | As at 31st Mar, 2023
17 -1-1 |Materials Stock Account 22610 18,221.83 18,320.95
17 -1-2 |Materials imprest Account 22 641 440.05 335.81
17 -1-3 |Materials pending Inspection 22,660 217.25 80.39
1714 Materlals Account - Temporary| 5, 73 109.38 99.02
works
17 -1-5 [Less: Obsolete Materials Account 22.760 1,511.81 2,337.12
Materials stock Excess |/
Shortage Pending
Investigation.
5 Less: Stock Excess pending
17 -1-6 Investigation. 22.810 202.19 72.19
_4_+ |Stock Shortage pending
17 -1-7 Investigation. 22.820 192.35 172.08
Sub-Total 17,466.85 16,598.96
Assets not in use, held for sale
17 -1-8 |Obsolete / Scrapped assets. 16.1 2123.09 3,039.35
Total 19,589.94 19,638.30

& R),

HESCOM, Hubballi.
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M/s. HUBLI ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
PE ROAD, NAVANAGAR, HUBLI - 680 025,

Mote 18 Trade Recelvables against Supply of Power: Rs. in Lakh
As at 31si Mar, As at 31st Mar,
Sl No Partlculars AJC Coda 2024 2023
18- Outstanding for & period less than six months from the date they were due for
payment
18 -1-1 |Unsecured, considered goad 23.1, 232, 1,71,635.22 2,39,056.60
2338237 v o
18 -1-2 |Less: Revenue Suspense, Revenue collection Pending Classification ‘ffg;r 1,710.60 141571
Less: Raceipls in Bank accounts pending adjustmenis to Alcs 4897 2,0509.87 1.767.14
182 Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the dale they were due for
payment
18 -2-1 |Unsecured against disconnecied installations 23.5 4,702 42 442078
Sub-Total 1,72,658.07 2,40,313.73
8.3 | Less: Provision for withdrawal of Revenue demand 238 902060 1,784.04
18 4 |Less: Provislon for doubtful trade receivables 238 3,561.61 3,234.01
Sub-Total 12,682.30 §,018.05
Total (& por Note bolow) 1,59,975.77 2,35,205.68
Details of Trade Recelvables are as below: Rs. In Lakh
As at 31st Mar, As al 31st Mar,
Sl No Particulars AIC Coda 2024 2023
RECEIVABLES AGAINST SUPPLY OF POWER:
Unsecured Considered Good
18 -1 |Trade Receivables for sale of Power = LT 231 41,157.68 1,25,874 46
18 .2 |Trade Receivables for sale of Power - HT 23.2 56,662 41 18,783.90
18-3 |Trade Receivables for Electricity Tax 233 10,565 94 6,878.11
18 4 |Dues from Permanently disconnacted consumers 235 4.702.42 442078
18 -5 |Trade Recelvables for sale of Power - Interest 23.700 41,158.29 T4,747.78
188 Trade Receivables for sale of Power - Hukker Rural Electric Co-Operative 231,275 22.070.91 12.772.54
Sub-Total 1,76,337.63 2,43,486.58
Lass:
18-7 |Provision for withdrawal of Revenue demand 23-“%-2“”1' 9,020.68 1.784.04
18 -8 |Provision for Doubtful Dues from consumers (Credil Account) 238 3.561.681 3.234.1
18 -9  |Revanue Suspensa, identified revenue collection pending credit to consumers :?Irg%; 1,718.68 141571
Recelpts in Bank accounts, un-identified revenue caollection pending credit 1o | saerisraeras
18-10 | onsumers oyt 2,059.87 1,757 14
Sub-Total 16,361.86 8,190.90
Total (Mot Recelvables agalnst Supply of Powaor) 1,69,976.77 2,35,29 5.5;1
Note: '

(i) 18-5: Include Rs,16,543.47 Lakh (PY Rs.14,084.31 Lakh) towards interest receivable from HRECS

(i} 18-1; As per G.O.No.. Energy/123/PSR/2022 Bangalore, Dated; 11.03.2022, GoK extended the financial support to the
Company by releasing arrears of subsidy from FY-17 till FY-22 of Rs.3,46,308 Lakh (Cash Support Rs.2,47,050 Lakh and Interest
free loan adjusted Rs 99,258 Lakh) and remaining subsidy balance from FY-03 till FY-16 of Rs 2,189,603 Lakh had been advised for
write-off duly obtaining approval from the Board.
In this regard, the company had made representation to GoK for reconsideration. The GoK vide their letter No.:

Energy/46/PSR/2024 Bangalore, Dated: 22.02 2024, had instructed to write-off the s

Rs.2,19,603 Lakh in phased manner as stated below:

Sl. No. Financial Year Amount (Rs. in Lakh)
1 2023-24 _1.08,800.00
2024-25 65,882.00
3 2025-26 43,821.00
Total 2,19,803.00

Accordingly, the Company has writlen-off Rs. 1 I:I’BE«DD Lakh during FY 2023-24 and reduced the balance recove

le under 18-1.

rs and 1o submit the Board

39<  CONTROLLER (A &R),
HESCOM, Hubballi



{ii) 18-1, The dues recoverable as on 31.05.2023 under BJ/KJ above 40 units amounting to Rs.4,182 Lakh was released on
02.02.2024 vide the GoK Order No.: Energy/258/PSR/2023 Banglore, Dated: 02.02,2024,

(iii) 18-1 & 18-5:

18-1; Securitization of Gram Panchayat dues: Pursuant to G.O. No. Energy/61/PSR/2024 Banglore, Dated: 30.03.2024.
Accordingly on 30.03.2024, the Company has transferred the reconciled balance dues from 01.04.2015 o 31.03.2023 from Rural
Local Bodies amounting to Rs.45,131.75 Lakh (Note No.: 21-1-8) to PCKL far securitization of the recelvables by PCKL in order to
gel loans from Banks and utilise the proceeds of such loans to clear the dues of KPCL and KPTCL. The amount receivable from
PCKL is shown under A/c code 28.856. Further, in June-2024 70% l.e., Rs.31,592.23 Lakh has been adjusted towards KPCL dues,
10% i.e., Rs.4,513.17 Lakh has been adjusted towards KPTCL dues and remaining 20% i.e., Rs.8,026.35 Lakh cash has been
received by the Company,

18-5 & 18-7: The inlerest on the dues from Rural Local Bodies as included under Note No.: 18-5 from 01.04.2015 to 31.03.2023 of
Rs.7,111.74 Lakh (Note No.. 18-7) has been advised by the GoK to waive off. In this regard, the company has made representation
1o the GoK and also made a provision of the equal amount by debiting Profit & Loss Account during current year 2023-24 (Refer
Note No.: 28b-2).

{iv) 18: Trade Receivables for sale of power includes Rs. 3575.02 Lakh (PY Rs.3,524.47 Lakh) pertaining to disputes raised by
consumers and which are pending before various authorities and courls, as detalled below;

Re. in Lakh
2023-24 2022-23
B MRS e Anpaiatn: Aoy Number of Cases| Amount | Number of Cases Amount
1 |Corporate Office, HESCOM, Hubballl, 2 10,06 2 10.06
2 |Chief Engineer (Ele), O & M Zones, HESCOM, 3 B6.32 1 75.69
3 |Supernlendent Engineer (Ele..), O & M Circles, HESCOM, 30 20.10 33 20.20
4 |Superintendent Engineer (Ele..), Appeals. 57 19.58 13.89
5  |Executive Engineer (Ele. ), O & M Divisions, HESCOM. 4 2,52 3 219
6  |Various Courts. 80| 3.403.00 62 3,365.00
Hon'ble KERC, Bengaluru, 7 3744 T a7.44
Total 163  3,578.02 161 3,624.47

/a

> HESCOM, Hubballi.
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Mote 19 Cash and Cash Equivalents:

/7%, Mis. HUBLI ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
L/|| PBROAD, NAVANAGAR, HUBLI - 580 025,

Rs. In Lakh

Sl No Particulars AJC Code As at 31st Mar, 2024 | As at 31st Mar, 2023
19-1 [Balances with Banks:
19-1-11 (Non-operative) 315, 316 & 323 1160.34 e
. 24.402, 404, 415,
1g-1p[Disbursement  Bank  Accounts| 416 453, 425, 426 699.26 112565
(Operative)
& 428
19-1-3| Transit accounts 24 502 & 24 802 159.33 2.46
Sub-Total 2,018.92 2,222.44
19-2 |Cash on hand 24110 616.46 490.46
18-3 |Cheques on hand 24110 472.23 645.40
18-4 |Postage stamps on hand 24120 321 3.18
19-5 |Imprest with staff 24210 13.28 13.25
19-6 |Fixed Deposits in Banks
_4 |Cash and Cash Equivalent 18.94 .
1961 | maturity less than 3 months) 45990 :
Cash and Cash Equivalents Total 3,143.04 3,374.73
19-7 |Other Bank Balances
Deposits provided as margin money
for letter of credit and Bank Guarantee 47847 5 728,64
1871 (maturity more than 3 months but less 28.835 S48,
than 12 months)
Total 9,621.51 9,103.36

Note: Bank Fixed deposits include Rs.5,250 Lakh towards Deposits under lien towards Letter of Credit Ll1mits
availed from Banks for Purchase of Power amounting to Rs.45,000 Lakh (i.e., 10% and 15% Cash Margin) (PY
Rs.45,000 Lakh) and Rs.934 Lakh towards BG issued against 100% Cash margin.

MNote 20 Short-term Loans and Advances:

Rs. in Lakh

Sl No Particulars AIC Coda As at 31st Mar, 2024 | As at 31st Mar, 2023
Loans and Advances to Employees
Secured, considered good
20-1 |Festival advance 27.203 557.81 395,86
20-2 |Medical advance 27.204 125.65 B85.14
: 201, 28.202 &
20-3 |Advances to staff against expenses 2 Eﬂ;? 33052 0 151.90 123.62
Total 835.36 608.62
MNote: .
20-2: Medical advance and staff advange loyees is given based on the KPTCL circular, CYS-

611/Dt:15.06.2012.

o)




i t'? Mis, HUBLI ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
| PBROAD, NAVANAGAR, HUBLI - 680 025,

Note 21 Other Current Assets: Rs. in Lakh
81 Mo Particulars AT Code As at 31l Mar, 2024 | As 0l 318t Mar, 2023
21 -1-1 |Un-Billed Revenue 234 79.691.39 1,37,002.72
21 -1-2 |Prefiminary expanses on survey/Teasibilty studies of project nat yet sanctioned 17.301 41.98 43 83
1.5 |Transformers { meters etc., issued 1o contractors / suppliers for repairs /
2113 rep 26,804 1.887.35 2.315.84
21-1-4 |Advance paid lo PCKL towards Purchase of Enargy from Energy Exchanges 27.822 16,035.92 -
.21 -1-5 (Interest accrued on Bank Deposils 28,210 & 28265 154.90 128.72
2116 [Amount Recoverabla from Employees & others 281, 28.4 R 46978 380.42 28656
2117 |Claims for Loss/Damage 1o Assets/Material IS T 26.99 2522
2118 iw.lhhu from PCEL (Power Company of Kamataka Limited) (Refer Nate 28,856 45,131.75 )
HNao.:18, 81 Mol
21 -1-8 |Cther Receivable towards other ESCOMs receivable, eic., 28.8, 28,901 & 802 3,105.82 344.93
21.4.1p |REcalvable from the GoK towards BUKJ above 40 units arrears as on 26,615 51.80
31.05.2023
21-1-11 |Subsidy recetvable from the GoK ahdl a0k 159,504 28 23,640.26
.1.42 |Subsidy receivable from GokK to be written-off during FY 2024.25 26.614, 28,620 & o
21112 | Balance - 30%) & FY 2025-26 (Batance - 20%) 28.627 1,99.804.00 LG bkl
1.qa|fmount receivable from GoK fowards waiver of DemandFixed Charges of]
21113 MSME COVID 19 wellare measures 2B.626 068 BT
-21 -1-14 | Sundry Deblors - Government Dapariment 28.110 14,032.78 16,453 49
o 286261023636 &
21 -1-15 | Amount Recelvable from Departments towards Ganga Kalyan Warks 28 640 10 28 846 2,1680.80 133083
Ji.1g|Service Tax claim  setled by HESCOM to oe recovered from
21-1-18 c Contracior 28.852 61337 616,95
21 117 {Intar Unit Accounts Nio I7 §.017.30 3,026.33
.1.15 |Fecalvable from the Gok towards Elactrification | Service Connaction (Ganga| 47.101, 308, 310 & -
21-1-18 Kalvan - Oid 315 12,137.04 12,078 54
_q.qg|Trade amount recelvable by the Company from the Enargy Exchanges
21 -1-19 s Re bie Energy Certificates (RECs) sala. 2B.857, 28.858 15.66 3761
21-1-20 | Tax Deducted at Source ST AT S 214,01 124.79
21 -1-21|TCS paid o the suppliers on Purchase of Electricity/Goods 2B 822 & 28 823 22451 22288
_1.22 |55 TCS Collected by elactronic commerce operator on the trade obligation of]
21 -1-22 Renewabls Enargy C tes (RECs) sale. 28,818, 824 & 825 0.00 .18
Total 4,50.361.57 3,00,309.T1

Mote:
1} 21-1-4 pertains to Advance paid to PCKL towards purchase of energy from energy exchanges.

2) 21-1-11 includes Gruha Jyothi Scheme: The Gok vide order daled: 05,06.2023, 15.06.2023 & 17.07.2023 introduced Gruha Jyothi
Scheme for providing ene of the basic facility of electricity with free of cost to the citizens of the state with effect from 01.07 2023 with
fallowing certain conditions:

Allowing 10% higher consumption limit on units of menthly average consumption (based on consumption of FY 2022-23) of each consumar
under Gruha Jyothi Scheme upto & maximum consumption limil of 200 units per menth for each household in the state. In this regard, the
Government has released subsidy of Rs.1,09,291.47 lakh during FY 2023-24. After setling-off dues of Rs.§7,833.56 Lakh under Gruha Jyothi
upto 31.03.2024, the balance of Rs.11,457.91 Lakh Is held in credit balance.

3) 21-1-14 includes the amount related to 2019 flood, related to Capital works which are claimed as refunds from the GoK to extent of
Rs.13,684.87 Lakh (PY Rs.13,791.60 Lakh).

4} 21-1-15: The amount of Rs.2,180.80 Lakh (PY Rs.1,330.83 Lakh) is ralated to Ganga Kalyan works which are receivable from various
Government Departments,

5) 21-1-18: Rs.1,100 Lakh Service Tax liability was pald by the Company during the month of March 2018 towards Supernvision Charges
collected from the consumers for the period from g1.04.2011 to 30.08.2017 in respect of electrical connections as per the Summons lssued
by Senior Intelligence Officer, Bengalunef :

(Rs.6.57 Lakh recovered during the Mg recoverabla amount Is Rs.613.37 Lakh {PY Rs.610.95 Lakh;"‘m: provision is
¥
B _— i
k!
), c

made towards this amount.
398 ONTROLLER (A & R),
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M/s. HUELI ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

" Note 22 Revenue from Operations: Rs. in Lakh
For the year ended | For the year ended
Sl No Particulars AJC Code 315t Mar,2024 318t Mar,2023
221 |Sale of Power comprises: (Refer Note balow)
22 -1-1 |Revenue from Sale of Power - LT 6118613 10,18,482.00 7,68,558.40
22 -1-2 |Revenue from Sale of Power - HT B61.2 2,08,485.93 1.79,464 .49
.22 -1-3 |Revenue from Sale of Power - HRECS 61.275 28,626.33 22111.02
Fuel and Power Purchasa Cost Adjustment
22-1-4 (FPPCA) (LT, HT & HRECS) 6148615 68,613.82 1,14,960.45
13,55.218.18 10,85,134.36
22 -2 |Other Operating Revenue 61.9 21,698.63 15,559.60
13,77,116.81 11,00,683.95
Leoss:
78.822, 78.823,
22-3 |Rebates and Incentives 78.826, 78.827 226,88 483,63
22 4 |Provision for withdrawal of Revenue Demand 83,830, 831 & 832 375.53 187.32
Total 13,76,514.40 11,00,023.01
Breakup of Revenue from Operations consumers wise: Hs. in Lakh
For the year ended | For the year ended
5l No Particulars AC Code I1st Mar,2024 318t Mar,2023
Sale of Power comprises :
Revenue from Sale of Power - LT
22 -1-1-1 | Bhagya / Kuteera jyothi Scheme above 40 units 61.101 2,106.82 265345
Lighting/Combined Lighting, Heating and Motive
22 -1-1-2 |Power-Installations of Residential houses- 61,102 04 .614.85 1.28,540.42
applicable to all areas.
22 -1-1.3 |Gruha Jyothi Scheme upto 200 units 61.105 79,874,860 =
Lighting/ Combined Lighting, Heating and Motive 4
22 -1-1-4 |private professional and other private educational 61,113 3,193.03 2,574.22
institutions-applicable to all areas
4 4 ¢ |Commercial Lighting, Heating and Molive power - .
22115 | icable to ail areas. B1.116 78,311.84 66,194.05
Temparary Power Supply on permanent
.22 -1-1-8 |connection basis{Hoardings and Advertisement €1.118 6235 60.64
boards)
.22 -1-1-T |Irrigation Pump sets (above 10 HP) 61.121 936.98 801.69
22 -1-1-8 |IP Sets Up to and inclusive of 10HP 61,122 6.66,233.48 4,64,158.02
Private Horllcullural Nurseries, Coffee Nurseries
22 -1-1-8 61.127 104,32 7524

=
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Sl No Particularsa AC Code Fn;:::::&;;:'d Fo;ﬁ:m:;::ed
22 1-1-10 mﬁh&mﬁzmﬂ;mgfﬂﬁm 1 61.129 40,463.00| 14,542.48
(22 e [L T e S RRATRRR PG 61,143 34,404 62 28,520.28
22 -1-1-12! Public Street lights 61.144 16,328.53 16.220.80
22 -1-1-13| Temporary Power Supply -applicable to all areas 61,145 7.917.85 12,761.46
22 -1-1-14|Emir:g'gmﬁ:fﬂg it]“”"“ and Batiery B1.147 17.92 0.76
22-1-1-15]0redya [ Kutoers jyothi Scheme Subsidy upto 40| 64,300 491952 12,485.88
22 -1-1-16 FPPCA (LT} 614 79,675.98 85.713.88

Revenue from Sale of powar - LT 10,99,157.98 8,64,312.38
Revenue from Sale of Power = HT
22 -1-2-1 |Public Water Supply & Sewerage Pumping 61.250 28,341.22 23,888.51
22 -1-2-2 |Industrial, 61.255 1,06,832.63 1,02,477.83
22 -1-2-3 |Commercial. 61.256 17,494 .28 15,858.58
gy [SNSMENEN HMpRM and Foeptsla run by 61.257 5,856 55 4,836.15
23335 Sacreona I EREnE gt skl of 61.268 3,350.98 2,683.54
22 -1-2-8 |Lift Imigation schemes & Lift Irrigation societies. 61.262 36,580.64 21,881.30
Irrigation and Agricultural Farms, Gavt
.22 -1-2-8 |horticultural farms, Private Horticultural nurseries, 61.264 167 .64
Coffes,
FEE L iy it eyl 61.272 1,506.91 1,340.36
22 -1-2-11|Temporary HT Installations B1.274 8,521.06 6,483.58
22 <1-1-12|FPPCA. [HT) B1.5 15,865.31 16,612.31
Revenue from Sale of Power = HT 2,24,161.23 1,94 876.80

inconon
::t:m{:mmIERTE a.'n}.
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For the year ended | For the yearended
5l
e ruloure NG Code 315t Mar,2024 31st Mar,2023
_4.4_4|Bulk power supply to Hukkeri Rural Electric Co-
221113 Operative Society- HRECS. 61.275 28.626.33 22111.02
22 -1-1-14|FPPCA (HRECS) 61.575 327263 373416
Revenue from Sale of Power = HRECS 31,898.95 2584518
Other operating revenues comprise:
22 -2-1 |Reconnection Fee (D & R) 61.801,61.002 2.50 37.49
22 -2-2 |Service Connection (Supervision charges) 61,904 2,274 .64 2,070.29
22 -2-3 |Delayed payment charges from consumers, 61.905 18,290.26 12,344.39
22 -2-4 |Other Receipts from consumers 61.908,61.600 515.27 465.10
22 -2-5 |Registration fee towards SRTPV B1.807 12.43 21.48
22 -2-6 |Facilitation fee towards SRTPV 61.908 4,46 2n
22 -2-T |Supervision Charges for self Execution works 61.908 520.81 447 .41
g Maintenance charges for the layouts created by
22-2-8 the Developers 61.910 268,35 170.73
21,898.63 156,658.60
Less: Rebates and Incentives:
22 <31 |Rural & Sclar Rebate allowed to consumers 78,821 & 7B.822 T7.04 34530
22-3-2 |Incentives for prompt payment T8.823, 824 & 825 6217 T7.82
22 -3-3 |Time of day (TOD) Tarifl Incenlive 78.828 478 60.41
22 -3-3 |Rebate to MSME consumers 78.827 82.89 -
226.88 483.63
Less: Provision for withdrawal of Revenue
22 -4 Permand 83.830 & 83.801 375.63 187.32
Grand Total 13,76,514.40 11,00,023.01
The details of sale of energy and distribution losses during the current year are as follows:
SI.No Particulars 1. 0F ;S\ Ensegy in .U
=5 ﬁ;‘*ﬁ;ﬁ \ 2023-24 2022-23
a  |Total energy available for sale %; NG 18,307 54 14,637.16
b |Total metered sales o 1 6,288.62 5,549.63
c Total un-matered zales B,B06.69 6.408.12
d HRECS Sales 501.87 a78.62
a Total saled {excluding Wheeled Units) 15,596.98 12,336.37
f Distribution loss 2,710.56 2,300.79
g Pearcentage of Distribution loss 14.81% 'l 15.72%

A

Note: The above sales excludes the Wheeled energy of 877.64 Mus in FY 2023-24 and 760.15 Mus in FY MEE-ES./MQQ@

Mol
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M/s. HUBLI ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
PB ROAD, NAVANAGAR, HUBLI - 580 025.

Note 23 Other Income: Rs. in Lakh
For the year ended 31st| For the year ended
SiNo Fartoulers N oy Mar,2024 31st Mar,2023
23 -1 |Interest on Bank Fixed Deposits & Others | 62.222, 270 415.82 229.02
62.330,
.23 -2 |Profit on Sale of scrap 62.340 & 21164 331.55
62,400

233 [Reactive energy charges demandedon | g, 444 84.59 116.08
Meter Readings and Calibration of meter -

234 charges of Wind Mill Project. 903 e 09

23 -5 |Rental from Staff Quarters 62.901 155.27 84.42

.23 -6 |Rental from cthers 62.902 27.34 6.61
Excess found on physical verification of

23 -7 Materials Stock. 62.905 10.85 1.70
Trade Income from the Energy

s |Exchanges towards Renewable Energy

23 -8 Certificates (RECs) sale. 62.807 6,034.83 10,158.58

(Refer Note 24, SI. No.:4)
o |Incentive Income from the Energy

N Exchanges towards RECs 52.908 0.02 L
Income from Cables on HESCOM

23-10 Infrastructure. 62.813 3.15 89.86

.23 -11 |Rebate for collection of Electricity Duty. 62.916 - 148.78

.23-12 |Other Recoveries 62.917.918 4 222 46 5,760.02

.23-13 |NEF Interest Subsidy 62.917 - 2,434.57

.23-14 |Rebate from Power Generators 62.919 6,490.49 2,466.98
Grants and Consumer confribution related

.23-15 |to PPE apportioned for the year (Deferred | 62.920 16,882.23 -
revenue income)

Total 34,616.00 21,990.02
Note:

1) 23-8: Refer Note No..5 A&B of Note No.: 24,

2) 23-11: As per the GoK letter No.: Energy/294/PSR/2023 Banglore, Dated: 14.03.2024, the GoK has directed o
not to claim the rebate on collection of Electricity tax. Hence, during the year no claim for rebate has been raised

3) 23-15: The deferred revenue income towards Grants and Consumer contribution related to Property, Plant and
Equipment have been accounted as per AS-12, (Refer Note Nos..6-6, 6-7, 12-6 & 27 i-8),

T
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HESCOM, Hubballi.
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M. HUBLI ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
PB ROAD, NAVANAGAR, HUBLI - 580 0285,

Pu e of Power: M. in Lakty
e Pirece Mecode | POl | | ststharaens
241 |Purchase of Power from various Gensrators 70,000 7,48,025.03 7,55 855 20
24.2 |0 &M Expenses to SLOC, 70,165 3,185.74 2,458.16)
24-3  |Power purchasad cost in respect of Inter ESCOM Energy exchange, T0.281 43,292.00 (51415.27)
244  |Energy Balancing 70801 1,62,816.31 40,824,689
24.5 |Power Transmission Charges 701134 T0.981 1,47 80837 1,64,085.01

Total 11,08,197.44 9.11,848.78
Hotat

1) 24-5 Transmission charges townrds Mis. KPTCL has been accounted amounting to Rs.1,06,881.15 lakh (PY Rs $6,539.62 Lakh) including incentive charges of
Rs. 350 B8 lakh (PY Ra.471,11 Lakh) and towards Mis, CTUIL (M's, PGCIL) amounting 1o Fa 4091721 lakh (PY Rs.87,546.20 Lakh) for April-2023 to March-2024.

2) 24-5. As per the Hon'bla APTEL Order Daled: 05.10.2020 pertaining to paymant of Tannirbhayl Power Purchase Cosl of earlier years amounting to Rs.33,781 Lakh
{including HRECS of Rs. 784 Lakh), the Company shall account this expenditure over the period of § years. Accordingly, the Compary has sccounted Re @, 758 Lakh by
detiting to KPTCL Power Transmission charges during the curmant year [inchaded in 5. Mo, 24-5), The balance amount to be paid ever the remaining period is Rs. 10,700
Lakh. The Rability is rol eccounted in the books.

3) The Energy Department, Gok has approved Energy allocation of their respective production from different sources towards Purchase of Powar as follows for
FY-24 & FY-23 an follows:

Source 202324 03223
KPCL Hydel 45.00% 25.33%
KPCL Thamal 6.00% 11.69%
CGSs 20.60% 18.33%
UPCL B.0O0% 25.00%

The purchase of energy & the Company includes EHT purchase &l more than 33 KV voltages at the intercennection points for tranafer of power for billing by the Company.
The rales foliowed for the allocatedinasigned power purchass is based on the commercial ratesfpredetermined rales as approved by the PPAJ KERCI Govemment of
Kamalaka

The Transmission lcsses on sccount of Power Purchase from Generation Poént il interface point of Transmission are accounted by the Company &8 par the powor
purchase bills bosed on (he properionate allocated anangy and adjusted after energy balancing among ESCOMs.

The Company accounts the impor lexport of enargy among ESCOMs as net snergy sither as a sale/purchase and elso accounts energy al 11KV Inter ESCOM flow,
Statemaent showing the Ensrgy Balancing accounted for the Year 2021.24 as follows:

ESCOMs |  Energy Balancing st SLDC, Bengalury | E"erdY Balancing 19KVI33 KV lnter ESCOMs
Enargy Amount Enargy Amount Energy Amount
{in MUs) {Rs. In Lakh} {in MUs) {Rs. In Lakh) fin Musj {Rs. In Lakh)

i i i [ ] BlZ+4] Tise8]
MESCOM 1,383.57 g3,876.10 (26.69) {1,236.74) 1,356.08 8243831
BESCOM TeE 1 A4%,339.60 {21.66) (978.12) T44.45 4B 360,48
GESCOM 21006 12,127.40 {2.32) (80.B2) 208.T4 12,038.58
CESC 181.1 9,979.94 - - 19171 §,870,94

Total 2,552.44 1,85,123.03 (50.86) (2,306.73) 2,501.78 1,62.816.31
Statemant showing the Enargy Bafancing sccounted In Provious Year 2022-23 as follows:
ESCOMSs Energy Balancing at SLDC, Bengalury Eneny Bslanolg “:::{” KV inker ESCOMs
Enargy Amount Energy Amount Energy Amount
in MLts) {Rs. In Lakh) {in MUs) iRs. In Lakh) {in MLs) {As. In Lakh)

1 2 3 4 ] B[2+4) T[3+E)
MESCOM 1639 B55.48 {1.48) (87.71) 17.81 T67.77
BESCOM A83.25 3126462 (20.77) (1,078.88) 45248 30,185.74
GESCOM (61,03) (3,168.76) {24,51) 1212 {B5,54) (4.439.53)
CESC 2BT.83 14,310.70 - - 268783 14,310.70

Tatal T29.44 43,264.05 (48.78) {2,439.35) B82.68 40,824,489

M and Megative figures indicates Recaivable by HESCOM. The sxpenditure is included in S1. Ne.: 24-4.

J
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4] 23-8: RENEWAL ENERGY AND ENERGY SAVING CERTIFICATES CREDITS, SALES AND CLOSING S8TOCK POSITION AS ON 31,03.2024:

A) Rangwable Enorqy Certificates (RECs):
As par CERC, Ranewable Enargy Carificate Regulation 2022 did: 09-08-2022, the Disiribution Licanses are sligible for cerification from the concermed State Commission
about purchase of eleciricity from Renswabie Ensrgy Sources in sxcess of the Renewable Purchass Obligation (RFO) as determinad by the concamed Stale Commission .

As such, for the Renewable Energy over and above the RPO, KERC has issusd Formaet 1.4 for 2018-20, 2020-21 and the same was uploaded in NLDG Porlal, sccordingly
RECs were issued to HESCOM, These certificates are hald in DEMAT Form in NLDC Porial. The details are as below:

Bala Balance
8L No Source Parlod Issue Dats ot . Mf"’
i |Non-Solar 2018-20 03-08-2022 15,10,172 10,189,147
2 |Solw 2018-20 04-08-2022 6,23.672 -
3 [MonSolar 2020-21 21-09-2022 18,15,438 18,15,435
4 |Solar 2020-21 22-05-2022 8,14,882 4,489,686/
Total 47 1 32,83

o 84,27
As per the procedure, the RECs were submitted to Mis. PCKL for rading (hrough IEX, PXIL, HPX Energy Exchange on behall of HEGCOM,
For the year 2021-22, NLDC has issusd 3,30,000 Solar RECs and 4,02,383 Mon-Solar RECs on 01-08-2024.
Dretails of RECs traded during 2023-24 are as below:

1. No. Month Balance as on RECs Traded In MWh Amount Realised Balance as on
01.04.2023 In MWh 023-24 (Rs. In Lakh} 31.03.2024 In MWh
47 64,271
1 Apr-2023, May-2023 . . A7 64,271 |
2 |dun-2023 Ba7) B.15 A47,63,364
2 Jul-2023 A GO0 3427 AT 58 TE4
3 Aug-2023 2674 17.26 47 56,000
4 |Sep-2023 3,55,119] 1,875,860 43 80,071
5 Ocl-2023 3847 6211 4347124
] Dec-2023 6,62 202 2.4?5,395 36,684,822 |
T Feb-2024 4 01,452 144523 a2z %ﬁ?ﬂ
B Mar-2024 i - 32 83470
Total 14,840,801 | 801321

RE Ceriificains were traded on an average al Rs 406 /REC during 2023-24 a3 agains! averags of e 1,000 JREC during 202323

The emcunt realized during 202324 s accounied under income account code 62 807,
For the y=ar 2022-23, Hon'bla KERC has recommended that HESCOM has procu:ad 17,80,496 Mwh of Renewable snergy which s equivalent o 17,580,496 RECs,

For the year 2023-24, SLODC, KPTCL has cedified the fulfilmant of RPO of HESCOM, According o this repod. HESCOM is efigible for 13.81.213 MWh of Renewsbla
Energy, which is equivalent to 13,861,213 RECa, HESCOM vide letter did: 02-07-2024 has requesied Hon'ble KERC for issuance of recommendation 1o HESCOM for the
Renewable Energy purchased by HESCOM aver and above RPO requirement during 2023-24.

Further, HESCOM has submitled these delalls to National Losd Despaich Centre (NLDC) to get the RECs for HESCOM for the yeans 2022-23 and 2023-24 and the sama
is pending for issus of cerificates and hance not included in the Stock of Renewable Energy Cerlfficates (RECs) as on 31,03.2024,

B| Energy Savings Certificate (ESCerts);

As por the Bureau of Energy Eficency (BEE) Maotification Mo, S01264 (E), ditd: 31-03-2016, the Distibution Companies (DCs) under Perlorm Achieve Tamgel (PAT) Cycle-
It are aligibée for cerification for achieving energy savings in excess of the defermined langet saf by BEE,

Energy Savings Certificate (ESCerts) Issund by BEE fo HESCOM fof the years 2017-18, 2018-18, 2020-21 s 3,614 ESCenis In aggregate

As per the procedure, the ESCers ware submitted to Ms. PCKL for irading through IEX, PXIL, HPX Energy Exchangs on behalf of HESCOM

Tne ESCents are being traded from Februan-2023, (Trade on every Tuesday). Detalls of ESCents raded during 2023-24 are 83 below:

81, Mo. Month Balance as on ESCorts Traded In units | Amount Realised Rs. Batance ss on
01.04.2023 in units 2023-24 In Lakh 31.03.2024 In units

1 OB of ESCers 2,564

2 Apr-2023 118 2.13 2,448
3 [May-2023 126 2.3z 2,322
[ Jur-2023 and 11.10 1,718
5 Jud-2023 26 0.4E 1,663
§ Aug-2023 1948 A61 1,437
bl Sap-2023 108/ 1.85 1,391
B Ocl-2023 2 004 1,388
8 Now-2023 1o H#—!g;_l - - 1,389

Total 1,176 1
Energy Savings Certificates ware fraded on an average ot Ra. 1,840 /ESCorl during 2023-24 as agains! sverage of Rs. 1,840 FESCerl during 2022-23,

The amcunt realized during 2023-24 is accounted under income account coda 82 907
The ESCerts for ihe ysars 2022-23 1o 2024-25 will be issuad efter the end of 2024-25 and hanca not in 1he closing stock of Energy Savings Cerificates

The closing stock of RECs is 40,15 862 MWh and of ESCadts is 1
company hind nol accounted these cenificatas in the books of

anding realization, on account of price volatiity and uncenainties invohved in trading. thae
-2024, as in the previous year ended 31-03-2023

& oingy
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M/s. HUBLI ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
PB ROAD, NAVANAGAR, HUBLI - 580 025,

*" Note 25 Employee Benefits Expenses: Rs. in Lakh

For the year ended | For the year ended
i No Particulars AJC Code | * "yt Mar,2024 31st Mar,2023
25 -1 |Salaries 75.1 58 467.79 57,131.41
25 -2 |Overlime T75.2 1,004.33 748186
25 -3 |Deamess Allowance 753 22,226.03 17.521.77
25 -4 |Other Allowances 75.4 7.911.69 7.130.81
25 -5 |Bonus / Ex-Gratia 755 736.94 706.88
25 6 |Medical expenses reimbursement 75.611 697.81 702.83
Eamed Leave Encashmenis - Employees covered under

257 Contributory Pension Scheme 75616 2,541.88 1,876.86
.25 -8 |Eamed leave encashment - Regular Employees. 75617 1,508.47 2,113.75
.25 -8 |Eamed leave encashment - Retired / Deceased Employees 75.618 5461.83 5703.14
25 -10 |Payment to helpers/employees of Monsoon gang 75.630 165.40 98.66
25 -11 |Staff Welfare expenses (includes 25-11-4 balow) 75.7 289.40 280,12
25 -12 | Terminal Benefits 75.8 39,088.04 25,437 46
Total 1,40,170.60 1,19,662.97

Note:

1) Earned leave benefit

a) Maximum accrual is 30 days per year and maximum accumulation allowed is 300 days.

b) EL accumulated in excess of 15 days is allowed for encashment while in service provided the EL encashed s not less than 15
days in case of "A"&"B" group employees and 30 days in case of “C"&"D" group employees.

¢} The liability for leave encashment is recognized on the basis of Actuarial valuaticn and provided in the accounts,

2) 256-12: Famlily Benefit Fund

Rs.B3.03 Lakh (PY Rs.41.93 Lakh) accounted towards Employses family benefit fund scheme for the year 2023-24. The fund was
introduced with effect from 01.07,1978, INR 200/- is deducted from each employee and paid to this fund. In case of death of an
empluyee while in service, INR 2,00,000/- is being paid to the family. The company sontributes to this fund as per the terms of the

scheme

in case of death/retirement of the employees.

The liability for Family Benefit Fund is being recognized on the basis of Actuarial valuation,

3) The company do not maintain seperate fundfinvestments for the above two schemes.

4) Disclosures under Accounting Standard - 15

5. No.

Employee benefit plans

Defined contribution plans

26-12-1

The funds towards Pension and Gratuity to the employees appoinied before 01.04.2006 |s managed by KPTCL/ESCOMs
Pension and Gratuity Trust - Pension contribution @87 .42% and Gratuity contribution @11.28% was paid during 2023-24
on as you go basis. The Company recognised Re.28,786.32 Lakh (PY Rs.15.699.58 Lakh) for Pension & Rs.2,483.33
Lakh {PY Rs.1,896.40 Lakh) for Gratuity conlributions in the Stalement of Profil and Loss for the year 2023-24. Actuarial
Valuation as on 31,03,2024 |5 yel to be obatined.

25-12-2

The employees/officars who have joinedfoining on or after 1.4.2006 are covered under New Defined Contributory
Pansion Scheme (NDCPS). As per this scheme, the employeesiofficers have to contribute 10% and Employer has to
contribute 14% of the Basic Pay & Dearness Allowance. The Company has made a payment of Rs 7 669.18 Lakh (PY
Rs.6,725.42 Lakh) as NDCPS confributions and accounted in the Profit and Loss Account.

26-12-3

The Company has introduced Family Pension and Gralulty Scheme to NDCPS Employees approved vide G.O. No.: AE
34 PEN 2018 Daled: 23.06.2018. The funds are managed by the KPTCL/ESCOMs Family Pension and Gratuity Trust.
The contributions are based on Actuarial Valuation. The liability of Rs.6,322.43 Lakh as per Actuarial Valuation at the
time of introduction of the scheme is payable by the Company (Mote No.: 10-5-2a). The company accounted
Rs.1,415.85 Lakh (PY Rs.B44.69 Lakh) towards Gratuity contribution liability and Rs 595,88 Lakh (PY Rs.203.74 Lakh)
towards Family Pension provisionally during the year 2023-24. Actuarial Valuation as on 31.03.2024 is yet to be
cbtained.

25-11-4

The Company makes Provident Fund contributions to defined contribution plans for qualifying employees. Under the
Schemes, the Gompany is required to contribute a specified percentage of the payroll costs fo fund the benefits. The
Company recognised Rs. 26,46 Lakh (PY Rs.27.38 Lakh) for Provident Fund contributions in the Statement of Profit and
Loss. The contributions e plans by the Company are at rates specified In the rules of the schemes
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M/s. HUBLI ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

PB ROAD, NAVANAGAR, HUBLI - 580 025.

Note 26 Finance Costs: Rs. in Lakh
For the year ended 31st| For the year ended
Sl Nao Particulars AIC Code Mar,2024 31st Mar,2023
26 -1 |Interest on Loan from REC T6.540 31,473.78 27,678.87
Payment of Interest on loan drawn by HESCOM
26 -2 from SBI, Hubli TB.564 701572 4,161.30
26 -3 |(Interest on loan from Canara Bank 78.567 540275 4,106.51
Interest on short-term loan/ Interest on working
26 4 capital C.C T7B.568 38537 558.80
Interest on Loan drawn from M's Rural
.26 -5 |Electrification Corporation Ltd, fowards DDUGJY 78.5T1 1,127,092 1,320.10
Scheme.
Interest on loan drawn from M's Power Finance
496 Corporation Ltd. towards IPDS Schame. 78.672 43354 473,58
26.7 l;grmst on Loan drawn from Bank of India (COVIDA 78,573 8.583.43 7.769.81
Imerest on Loan drawn from Punjab Mational Bank
26 B (COVID-18) 78.674 578216 5,257.03
Interest on Loan drawn from State Bank of India
26 -8 (COVID-19) 78.575 4043.05 4.333.87
26 -10 :l'glhemsl on Loan drawn from Canara Bank (COVID- 78.578 4,208.22 1766.10
.26 -11 |Interest on Loan drawn from REC (LPS) T8.57T7 5,286.13 123.37
.26 -12 |Interest on Loan drawn from PFC (LPS) 78.578 5 246.68 134,94
4o |Payment of interest on PFC loan drawn by KPTCL
2813 |00 behalf of HESCOM 78.534 . 113
Interest an loan from Power Finance Corporation
514 Ltd. In respect of RAPDRP Scheme 76.585 131.62 17816
26 -15 |Interest on APDRP - GOK Loan T78.581 53.50 116.06
_4g |Interest on Pradhan Mantri Gramodaya Yojana
26 -16 Scheme (PMGY) Loan 78.546 - 11.497
- Interast on Loans drawn from KREDL for warking
26 =17 capital requirements. 78.598 104,11 28028
_4p |Less: Inlerest and finance charges capitalised
i during the year pertaining lo CWIP 78.800 2,866.85 T g
Total Interest on Loans T76,401.02 58,179.96
26 -19 (Interes! on Security Deposits o Gonsumers 76,640 & 78660 6,950.84 4,001.80
26 -20 |Other Interest and Finance Charges ?%:2529;:’ 5,106.09 4,304.16
26 <21 |Letter of Credit (LC) charges paid to Banks 78.843 914.03 -
26 -22 (Interest on belated payments to IPPs - - B0 series 8 25528 77.342.08
Total /o W8 98,627.27 1,43,828,00
.{:"'.J' § . 4 '--FF.:_-:__-‘J'
=
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4%\ Mis. HUBLI ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
;lzn PB ROAD, NAVANAGAR, HUBLI - 580 025.
.
&

Note 27 (i) Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses: Rs. in Lakh
For the year ended | For the year ended
SINo Particulars AICCode | * 314t Mar,2024 31st Mar,2023
27 1 -1 |Amortization of Lease Hold Assets 77.110 1.02 0.91
27 i -2 |Depreciation on Buildings 77120 1,147.59 B34.72
27 i -3 |Depreciation on Hydraulic Works 77.130 39.68 36.80
27 | -4 |Depreciation on Civil Works 77.140 36.60 34.91
27 -5 |Depreciation on Plant and Machinery 7;11551* 10,722.55 9,030.25
. ~ |Depreciation on lines, cable, network 77.160 +
215 L A 41,391.39 24,009.20
27-7 |Depreciation on Vehicles 77470 + 48.56 46.55
77171
27 1-8 |Depreciation on Furniture & Fixtures 77.180 46.22 169.03
27 i -9 |Depreciation on Office Equipments ?;;193 1+ 12.01 10.79
27 i -10 |Amortization on Intangible Assets 77.801 313.97 160.74
53,759.60 34,323.91
27 i -11|Small & Low value items Written off 77.610 1.04 23.99
Total | 53,760.64 34,347.90

Note:

1) 27 i-6: Depreciation on Lines, Cables and Networks includes charge on Capital Grants and
Consumer contribution towards cost of capital assets accounted as deferred revenue expenditure.
(Current year Rs.16,882.23 Lakh) (Refer Note No.: 23-15).

2) 27 i-10: As per the revised Accounting Policy from the year 2023-24, the amortization expenditure on
Intangible asset shall he- ided equally over a period of 4 years. Accordingly, the differential carry

o)
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Mi/s. HUBLI ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

| PB ROAD, NAVANAGAR, HUBLI - 680 02.

Mota 27 (li) Repaire & Maintenance, Administrative and Other exponses: Rs, In Lakh

SI No Particulars AIC Code F“;m:“;;;’;‘m F“;E: ;:':;;;2“

27 -1 |({l) Repairs & Maintenance to:
27 -1-1 |Plant and Machinery 741 1277377 9,923.42
27 -1-2 |Buildings 74.2 721.70 590.24
27 -1-3 |Civil Works 743 4539 435,78
27 -14 |Lines, Cables & Network, elc., 745 5,535.64 6.697.21
27 -1-5 |Vahicles T4.6 21.06 2272
27 =16 |Furniture and Fixtures 4.7 1.06 0.20
27 -1-T |Offica Equipmants T4.8 478 585
Total Repairs & Maintenance Expenses (i) 19,517.93 17,685.42
27 -2 |(il) Administrative Expenses:
27 -2-1 |Rent, Rates & Taxes ' e 459.16 370.34
2722 ?:fwr:ﬂﬁiﬁ'“ﬁ::'g:m:‘;:’“"- Telephane, Trunk call,| ;g 145 114,112 101.18 107.16
27 -2-3 |Postage 76,113 23.48 24.99
27 -2-4 [Moblle phone 76.114 B83.65 50,40
.27 -2-6 |Legal Charges 76,120 & 76.121 244,03 173.10
27 -2-6 |Payment to Statutory Auditors © Audit Fees 76.122 10.62 8.3ar
27 -2-7 |Consultancy charges 76.123 15.05 20.87
.27 -2-8 |Other Professional Charges 76125 31.44 31.20
2T -2-8 |Conveyance & Travel expenses 76.130 To 76.138 6,133.00 5.144.26
) 2 T6.126 + 76.127

27 2-10 Emmfﬂm‘; _Sotnct Aguicne siged e 11,061.36 10,701.84
ars MBI S Ve o S T Y 7y oo o
27 -2-12 |Fees & Subscriptions 78.151 256.35 251.61
.27 -2-13 | Books, periodicals and diaries 76.152 0.37 0.65
.27 -2-14 |Printing & Stationery T6.153 132.37 160.06
A s e, i sl ekl 33080 375.90
27 -2-16 |Advertisement Expenses 76.155 100.05 26.18
27 <217 |Computer stationery 76.156 42,56 29.59
27 -2-1B |KPTCL & ESCOMs PAG Trust O&M Expenzes T6.157 229,58 150.23
27 -2-19 |Electricity Charges T6.158 36.63 264 .92
27 -2-20 |Water Charges T6.160 13.57 40.73
.27 -2-21 |Fund lowards Consumers Education 76.162 & 76.165 40.69 28.48
27 -2-22 |Miscellaneous expenses 76.180 & 76.191 173.29 205.560
.27 -2-23 |Demand Side Management (DSM) Expenzes 76.163 10.74 119.54
27 -2-24 |Freight & other material related expenses 76.201 To 76,282 13461 214 .84
Total Administrative Expenses: {ii) 20,342,862 18,979.88

(A &R,
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. woousn |t e e et
Rs. In Lakh|
27 -3 |(iii) Other Expenses (Debits):
27 -31 |Asset Decommissioning Costs 77.5 397.18 3n
27 -3-2 |Losses relating to Fixed Assats 7 4.42 2376
27 -3-3 |Material cost variance 78.110 - 267434
27 -3-4 |Provided for Bad & Doubtful Debts Written off T8.4 74551 (570.93)
.27 -3-5 |Miscallanecus losses and Write-offs (Note No.. 1 & 2) e85 280.58 211502
Total of Other Expenses / Debits (jii) 1,427.70 4,564.41
' fn’;"g;::':;ﬁz:g X L"I:‘i:‘“"““' kil 41,289.24 41,220.71
ote:

1) 27-3-5: Miscellansous Losses and Write-Offs comprises Compensation for injuries, death and damages to Staff Rs 32,28 Lakh
(PY RsB.08 Lakh) and Compensation for injuries, death and damages -cutsiders Rs789.02 Lakh (PY Rs.891.20 Lakh),
Compensation pald to consumers on order of iribunal / consumers Forum / Court due to wrang billing etc Rs.0.22 Lakh (PY Rs.7.78
Lakh)., Provision for loss on obsolescence of stores Rs.-B25.31 Lakh (PY Rs.675.87 Lakh), Loss on sale of scrap Rs.231.14 Lakh
(PY Rs.55.58 Lakh), Compensation paid to consumers for Interruption in Distribution Metwork Rs.13.23 Lakh (PY Rs. Nilj,
amortization of investment in Jurala project Rs.40 Lakh (PY Rs.380 Lakh).

2) The company has not taken insurance for Cash and its Assets for any loss and also any contingencies that may cccur to the
life/damages to the staff and others. The company over the years is absorbing such losses by charging to its Profit and Loss

Account
Note: 1 Payments to Statutory Auditor as under: Rs. in Lakh
For tha year ended | For tho year ended
e Particulars 318t Mar, 2024 318t Mar, 2023
1 Payments to the auditors comprise Audit fees with GST @ 18% 10.62 B.37
Toial 10,52 8.a7
(Mote: 28 Details of Prior perio n Ra. In Lakh
For the year ended For the year ended
SiNo Particulars AIC Code 18t Mar, 2024 318t Mar, 2023
2841  |Prior Period Incoma:
28-1-1 |Excess provision for Depreciation in prior pericds 65.600 1.179.24 537.66
28-1-2 |Other Excess provision in prior periods 65,700 & 65.800 7,163.13 9.461.00|
28-13 |Other Income relating to prior periods £5.800 15,044.15 821.65
Total 23,386.52 10,820.31
28-2 |Prior Period Expenses:
28-2-1 | Short provisken for power purchased in previous years 83.100 30.38 286.22
28-2-2 |Operating Expenses of previous years. 83,300 2367 4.24
28-2-3 |Employee costs relating to previous years 83.500 23113 10,50
28-2-4 |Depreciation under provided in previous years. 83.600 1,885.53 844 BS
= |Interest and other Finance charges relating to previous
2826 year includes provision for Interest on Security Deposit 83.700 & £3.800 i e
28-246 |Administrative Expenses - previous years. 83.820 14.45 0.37
28.2.7 :"zirdrawa! of other misc income accounted In previous 83,634 185017 3.419.56
28-2-8 |Other Expenses relating o prior periods B3.B50 422773 890,52
8,306.85 547439
Net Prior Period |nﬁ GovT, .\9"\\ 15,079.67 5,345.92
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/ﬁf‘w M/s. HUBLI ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
(L PB ROAD, NAVANAGAR, HUBLI - 580 025.

=
Note No.: 28. Exceptional ltems: Rs. in Lakh
For the year ended |For the year ended 31st
Sl No Particulars 31st Mar,2024 Mar,2023
Withdrawal of subsidy dues amount peraining to
1 IP Sets for the period from FY 2002-03 to FY 2015- 1 09 800.00 4
16. (Refer Note No.:ii of Note No.:18) R
2 Provision for withdrawal of Gram Panchayat 7111 74 .
Interest dues (Refer Note No.:iil of Note No.:18) s
Total 1,16,911.74
Note 28.a. Regulatory Asset: Rs. In Lakh
For the year ended |For the year ended 31st
Sl No Particulars 31st Mar,2024 Mar,2023
Income on account of Regulatory Assets truing of
.28a -1 Subsidy (61.911) (96,593.43) 40,177.32
Total (96,583.43) 40,177.32

Note:
The Company has recovered the Regulatory Asset created in the previous years through tariff increase and FPPCA
realization. Hence, the regulatory asset balance held is charged to the P&L Account for the year 2023-24,

During FY 2023-24, the Company has opted not to recognise any fresh regulatory asset with a view to comply with the
requirements of meeting the eligibility criteria as per the Revamped Distribution Sector Scheme which states that no new
regulatory assets recognised during the latest tariff determination cycle.

Mote 28.b. Deferred Tax _ Rs. in Lakh
e Gl e
28b-1 Deferred Tax 37,679.91 451.46

Total 37,679.91 451.46

Note: Refer Mote No.: 13A.

—_—  —————
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M/s. HUBLI ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
PB ROAD, NAVANAGAR, HUBLI - 580 025.

Note 29 cnnﬂnﬁant Liabilites:

Rs. In Lakh

Sl No

Particulars

As at 31st Mar, 2024

As at 31st Mar, 2023

29 -1
28 -1

29 -1-1-1

29 -1-1-1-1

20 -1-1-1-2

28 -1-1-1-3

29 -1-1-1-4

29-1-1-15

.28 -1-1-1-8

2914117

28 -1-1-1-8

28 -1-1-1-8

29 -1-1-1-10

29 -1-1-1-11

28 -1-1-1-12

28 -1-1-1-13

20 -1-1-1-14

Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided
for)

Contingent liabilities

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt (give
details)

Claim of Interest by Nuclear Power Corporation of India Ltd., Kaiga site
for delay in payment which is disputed by HESCOM.

|Dispute cases for compensation from the Company (591 Court Cases
as on 31,03.2024 / 502 Court Cases as on 31.03.2023)

GST Liability (penalty) towards disputed delayed GST paid on
|Liguidated/Penalty pertaining to earlier years {Interest not quantified)

Dues payable to SPML Pvt. Ltd. (Contractor) towards disputed
additional works carried out Vide order Dtd: 25,11.2021 of Commercial
Court, Bengaluru, HESCOM had filed Appeal COMAP No.: 354/2022,
COMAP No.: 355/2022 before the Hon'ble High Court of Karnataka
challenging the judgement and posted for await notice to Raspondents,

LC Batance against LCs issued by State Bank of India and Canara
Bank (Refer Note No.:8)

Claim by N-Sure Reliable Power Soiutions Pvt Lid,, towards alleged
losses, expenses and damages caused on accounl of cancellation of
contingent contract dated 28-03-2018 on 1B-05-2018 (contract amount
Rs.28,265 lakh). The work periaining to Development and facility
tervice and maintenance project for Hubball, Dharwad anc Belagawi
ciies (Smart metering) which are R-APDRP towns under jurisdiction of
HESCOM for Energy System Improvement Implementation on Design,
Build, Finance, Operate and Transfer module (DBFOT) basis, The
dispute is panding before THE ARBITRAL TRIBUNAL.

Tariff rate differential and LPS payable to Vistaara Power Kurtakoti Pt
Lid vide Review Petition order of Hon'ble KERC Dated: 10.07.2024
against which Appeal is baing filed on merits.

Contingent liabliity towards additional compensalion tlalms against
Land purchase. (Refar Note No.:12)

The claim of Interest on belated payments by Mfs, KPCL from FY 2005
05 1o FY 2018-20 (Refer Note No.:8, 51. No.3)

The claim of Interest on belated payments by Ms. KPCL from FY 2020
2110 FY 2023-24 (Refer Note No.:9, 51, No.3)

BESCOM demand for reimbursement of shared cost towards various
IT refated activities under RAPDRP / IPDS - towards IT related Data
Centre and Data Recovery Centre, etc,,

Disputed interest charged by KPTCL towards Transmission charges
unilaterally effective from Feb-2024,

Contingant lability against BG issued by SBI valid upto 15.08.2024 In
favour of JSW Energy Ltd., towards Section 11 power purchase rate
difference.

Sharavali conductors pvt Lid, ws HESCOM Arbitration case -
203/2022, 22/2021 & 119/2023 - Claim for alleged interest for the
delayed payment of dues under MSME Act 2006. Matter is pending
under arbitration, additional ¢i

TOS liability

4,165.90

382398

1,600.00

26,266.69

64,881,368

301.47
Mot
quantified

38,012,489

30,577.17

10,509.00

2,482.85

834.00

154.07

13.10

4,112.03

2.888.08

183.71

1,600.00

31,359.53

22,030.34

Hot
quantified

Mol
quantified

9,992.40

6,201.589

Mot
quantified

£1.00
.a-"'"_"i
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PE ROAD, NAVANAGAR, HUBLI - 680 025.

M/s. HUBLI ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Note 30 Earnings per Share: Rs. in Lakh
For the year ended For the year ended
aiknl 8 raiohen 31-March-2024 31-March-2023
.30 -1  [Eamings per share
Basic & Diluted
Nel profit / (foss) for the year from continuing operations (2,64,020.21) (83,622.58)
Weighted average number of equity shares 21,724.24 21,515.44
Par value per share (Rs.) 10.00 10.00
Earnings par share from continulng operations - Basic {Rs.) {12.15) (3.89)
Additional information to the financial statements
Hote 31 Related Party Transactions:
31-1 Managerial remuneration paid during the financial year : - Rs. in Lakh
Sl Ho Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
3111 Srl. Mohammad Roshan. IAS,,
: MANAGING DIRECTOR:
I Salary and allowance 1417 16.94
ii Ex-gratia 0.01 0.07
i |Medical Expenses . -
v Travelling Expenses 024 063
Total 14,42 17.64
31 .1-p |37 5. M. Sasalattl.
3 |IRECTOR (TECHNICAL):
| Salary and allowance 41.33 2556
i |Exgratia 0.07 0.07
il Medical Expenses = =
] Travelling Expenses - 0.81
Total 41.40 26.54
31-1-3 Sri, Patil Prakash,
' DIRECTOR (FINANCE):
i Salary and allowance 35.59 2030
fi Ex-grafia 0.07 0.13
il Medical Expenses 0.39 0.20
v Travelling Expanses 0.83 0.80
Total 36.88 30.43
P Sri. Raghavondra Kotomanae,
‘ COMPANY SECRETARY:
i Salary and allowance 21.69 16.49
ii Ex-gratia 0.07 0.07
i |Medical Expenses %
I Traveling Expenses 0,42 0.3z
Total 22.18 16.88
| Salary and allowance 112.78 BA.20
il Ex-gratia 022 0.34
fli Medical Expenses 0.39 0.20
v Travelling Expenses 149 2.668
OTHER BENEFITS:
31 -1-5 | Sitting fees 1.26 2,08
31 -1-6 |Traveling Expenzes = 1.44
Grand Total 116.14 85.01
Note 314 Government Grants: Rs. in Lakh
21 No Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
: = : 31-March-2024 ~ 31-March-2023
314 -1 |Details of government grants o =y
AA1-1 |Governmant grants recelved by the Company during the year 1owards
Ml : A,

- Bubsidies [recognised under Capital Grants)

- Dty drawback (recognised under Cher operating revenues)
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Mote 32 Cither Informatlon to the Financlal statements:

b Mis. HUBLI ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
_ PB ROAD, NAVANAGAR, HUBLI - 580 025.
5/ No

Parliculars

21
322

32-3

324

32-5

246

-7
28

328

32-10

3211

3242

Eamings in foreign currency - Nil (As at 31st March, 2024 - * Nil)
Expenditure in foreign currency - Nil (As at 31st March, 2024 - * Nil)
Disclosures reguired under Section 22 of the Micro, Smail and Medium Enterprises Devalopment Act, 2008 - Dues to MSME's nol quantified.

The Previous year figures have baen regrouped | reclassified wherever necesarmy to confirm the current year presentation.

The Company is having large customer base. The balances in respect of Trade Receivabies, Trade Paysbles and Loans and Advances (o)
1mppﬁouand ofhers are subject to confirmation,

The Emplioyees appainted by KPTCL are working in tha Company on deputation basis. The Company is directly recrulting its employeas since
2015,

The Company is unable fo ascertain the estimated amount of contracts on various projects remaining to be executed on capital works dus to the

|targe number of contracts spread over 7 Districts of Kamataka,

Segment reporting :Business Segmeant :

Electricty distribution is the Principel business of the Company. There ks no other activiies which form a reporiable segment as per the
Accounting Standard 17,

Geographical Segment :

The operation of the Company are mainly camied out within the seven districts of Kamataka state namely , Dharead, Haven, Gadag, Utiar
Kannada, Balagavi, Vijayapur & Bagalkot. Therefore gecgraphical segments are not applicabls,

Deferred Taxation :
The company has not recognized Defarmed Tax Assets § Liabiities as required by Accounting Standard 22,

Audit Trall:

The Company has used Microsoft Excel macros software for maintaining its books of accounts which doos not has a feature of recording audit
trail facility, The functions of revenus collection are automated undar N-Soft and Infinite, The audd trafl has been preserved by the Company as
per the slatutory requirements for record retention Rule 3{1) of ihe Companies (Account) Rules, 2014,

Store [ Invantory:
The Company Is having large items of materals & hence maleral wisa quanlities impractical 1o disclosa. However, quantity wise records are|
maintaingd al various accounting units (Rafor Note Mo.. 17)

Opaning Stock Recelpts Issuen Closing Stock
(Rs. In Lakh) (Rs. In Lakh) {Rs. In Lakh} {As. In Lakh]
1832086 | 78,080.77 70,078.81 18,221,683
Effect on Accounta:
Board has accepted the Accounts on and Statutory Auditors have also cerified on In the light of observations of the

Comptroller and Auditor General of India during their supplementary audil conducted under Sec 143(8)(b) of the Companies Act 2013 In
addition 1o tha AG AEs, the Company has considered to aecount the Power Purchase Involces recelved after the approval of draft Amualp
Accounts for FY-24 by the Board, necessary entries/cormections have been incorporated.

Fis. in Lakh
After AG's Audit &
Particulars Prior to AG's Audit *“‘;;;‘:; :;“"“ 'S:;::::E*}' "::r“":f:gn’;"::g“ '[';::::::S{'T
{Invoices of PP)
1 2 3 4=3.2 5 5=5.2
Loss after tax ) (2,56,729.25) (2,57,638.90) (808.65) (2,64,020.21) (7,290.96)
| impact on Reserves and surplus | (7.44,331.10) (7.45,234.79) (803.69) (7.51,718.10) {7,385.00)
Trade payables 7,00,102 51 7,00,132.66 30.15 7,08,727.82 6,625.31)
Other current liabilities 1,08,466.08 1,09,506.76 2068 1,00,392 88 (83.20)|
Total Liabilities 65,257 48 64,404.63 (852.85) 64,404.60 (852.89)
Properly, Plant & Equipment 074 42798 8,75, 720.26 1,301.28 8,75, 782 89 1,.354.91
Capital work-in-progress 37,652.67 35,932 62 (1,720.25)] 35,878.95 (1,773.89)
Inventories 19,608.13 19,580.64 (19.19)| 19,569.84 {19.19)
Trade Receivables 1,59,875.92 1,69.976.77 0.45 1,69.975.77 0.45
Cash & Cash Equivalents 9,633.60 9.621.51 (12.19) 9,621 51 (12.19)
Other current assets 4,50,764.52 4,50,381 57 (402.95) 4,50,361.67 (802.95)
Total Assets 16,62,063.51 16,61,210.66 (852.85) 16,51,210.62 (852.89)|
il
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A% Mis, HUBLI ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

(")) PB ROAD, NAVANAGAR, HUBLI - 580 025,
1))
W Ratlos as par Schedule I s, bn Lakh
&l No. Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Currant Currant Current Variwton
Current Assats . Ratio Ratio
’ Current Ratio Linbilities Asgats Lighilites
640,384 14 | 9,63,824.02 065 | 5,06,320.10 954709.83| 053 013
Reason: Increase in Cumrent Asset and Liabiity.
Shareholder's ! Sharaholder's
Total Debt Ratio Total Debt Ratio | Vanation
2 |DebtEquity Ratio Equity Equity
10,33,230.68 | (7.58,678.85) (1.38)| 8,00287.44 (5,056,854, 16) (1.58) 0.22
Feason: Increassa in Total Debt
Eamings Eamings
avallable for | Debt Service | Ratio | available for Debt Sarvice Ratia | Vanation
3 |Debt Service Coverage Ratic | debt service dabl service
22,64105| 38250075 006 54,827.48 236,07205| 023 (047
Reason Decreasa in the eamings and increasa in the debt sarvice requiremant,
Average Average
NetProfts | sharenciders | Ratio | NCLPTOMS | snarenciders | Ratio | Variation
4 |Return on Equity Ratlo i Eguity Equity
(2,64,020.21)| (6,32,266.51)] (0.42)| (83B2256)| (46877288) 018| (0.60)
|Mote: Increase in losses.
Average Average
Sales Ratio Salos Ratio | Variation
5 Inventory Turnover Ratio Inventory Irentary
|Mote: The Company is engaged in Distribution of Electricity. Hence, this ratio is not appiicable.
Average Averaga ;
g |Trade Raceivablos Turnover Sales Receivables | 8t0 Sales Receivables | 800 | Variation
— 13,76,51440 | 16763673| 696 11.00023.01| 22136830| 497 200
|Reason; Decrease in receivables.
Average N Average "
Purchases Ratio Purchasas Ratio | Variation
7 |Trade Payables Turnover Ratio Payaties Peysbles
11,065,197 .44 7,09.451.94 1.86| 8,11648.78 6,44 543,90 1.41 0.14
Reason: Increase in Liability towards Purchase of Power
Average
Salos Working Ralio Sales wﬁ:‘;’;’“@:mr Retio | Variation
8 Ket Capital Turnover Ratlo Capital
13,76,614.40 | (3,60,086,43) (2.823] 11,00,023.01 (4,34 264.82)| (2.53) (1.29)
Mata: The company has nagative nat working capital in both the years,
MNet Profit Sales Ratio Hel Profit Sales Ratio | Vardation |
2 [PetPeoikRade {2,64,020.24)| 13,76,544.40| (0.10)| (B3,622EE)| 11.00,023.01( (0.08) (0.42)
Reason: Hegative retums,
Capital Capital -
EBIT Ratio EBIT Ratio | Variation
10 |Return on Capital Employed Empioyed Empioyed
(1.27,713.03)| (758 676.85) (0.17) 60,656.81 (5.05,854 16) 012 (0.29)
Mate: EBIT maoved negative for FY 2023-24.
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